MNOTICE

NOTICE is heréby given that the 27" Annual General Meeting of the Members of Samtel Calor
Limited will be held on Monday, the 30" day of September, 2013 at 3:30 P.M. at Bengust Hall,
Jasmine Boutique Hotel, 50, Pocket — 1, Jasola, New Delhi 110025, to transact the following business

DRDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet of the Company as at 31 March,
2013, and the Profit and Loss Account for the vear ended on that date together with Reports of
the Auditors and Directors thereaon.

2. Ta appeint a Director in place of Mr. 8 P Gugnani who retires by rotation and being eligible
aoffers himseif for re-appointment.

3. To appoint Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold the office from the conclusion of this
Annual General Meating until the conclusion of next Annual General Meeting and to fix their
remuneration. M/s 5.5. Kothari Mehta & Co., Chartered Accountants, New Delhi, retire at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible offer themselves for re-appointment.

SPECIAL RESOLUTION
4. . To pass with or without modification the following resalution as a Special Resoiution.

"RESOLVEDR THAT in accordance with the provisions of Sections 198, 269, 318 read with
Schedule Xl and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 (including any
Statutary modification{s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force ) and such other
approvalsfsanctions as may- be necessary, the consent of the Company be and is herehy
. accorded to the re-appointment of Mr. Satish Kumar Kaura as Managing Director designated as

“Chairman & Managing Director” of the Company for a period of 5 years effective from 10™ -

February, 2013 to 9" February, 2018, without any remuneration.”

"RESQLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Satish K.Kaura will not be liable to retire by rotation in the
General Meeting of the Company.”

*RESQLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and are hereby authorised to take all
necessary steps as may be necessary, proper and expedient to give effect to this Resolution
and to settfe any query/question ar difficulty in connection therewith or incidental thereto.”

5.  To pass with or without madification the foliowing resolution as a Special Resolution.

"RESOLVED THAT Mr. Ajit Singh, who was appointed by the Board of Directors as an
Additional Director of the Company with effect fram 11.02.2013 and who holds office upto the

. date of this Annual General Meeting in terms of the provisions of Section 260 of the Companies
Act, 1886 and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice ws 257 of the Companies
Act, 1858 proposing his candidature for the office of Director of the Company, liable to retire by
retation, be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company.” . -

Registerad Office: By Qrder of the Board
501, 5" Floor, for Samiel Color Limited
Copia Corporate Suifs :

9, District Cantre, Jasola, ' . soif-
New Delhi 110 D25 : Prabhat Kumar Nanda

Dated: 14" August, 2013 _ Company Secretary
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NOTES :

1.

MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TQ APPOINT A PROXY TO
ATTEND AND VOTE INSTESD OF HIMSELF AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER
CF THE COMPANY. THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING PROXY SHOULD, HOWEVER, BE

DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN FORTY

EIGHT HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.

Members/Proxies should bring the Atiendance Slip duly filled in far attending the meeting.
Shareholders are requested fo kindly bring their copies of Annual Report to the meeting.

All dacuments referred {e in the accompanying Netice are open for inspection at the Registered
Office of the Company during office hours on all working days, except Sundays and holidays
between 11.00 AM and 1.00 PM upto the date of the Annual General Meeting.

Explanatory Statement as required under Section 173(2) of the Campanies Act, 1856 in respect
of item No. 4 & 5 is annexed and foerms part of this Nofice.

Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 269
September 2013 to 30" September 2013({both days inclusive).

Members are requested to notify promptly any change in their addresses, bank particulars, ECS
mandate etc. quoting their folic number to the Company' at its Registered Office or Corporate
Office or to the Share Transfer Agent M/s MCS Lid., F-65, 1% Floor, Okhla Industrial Area,
Phase-l, New Delhi 110020. Members who hold share in demat form are requested to update
their particulars with their respective depositary participant.

Appointment / Re-appointment of Directors:

At the ensuing Annual General Meeting Mr. S P Gugnai, retire by rotation and being ellglble

offer himself for re-appeiniment . Further, Mr. Satish K. Kaura has besnh re-appointed as
Chairman & Managing Diractor of the Company for a further period of 5 years w.e.f. 10.02,2013
& Mr. Ajit Singh has been appointed as an Additional Dlrector of the Company w.ef.
11.02.2013.

The information/details to be provided for the aforesaid Directors in terms of clause 48 (V) (G)
of the Listing Agreement, are as under:

Mr. Satish K. Kaura

Mr. Satish K Kaura, aged about 69 years, has done his Bachelor of Engineering from IIT
Kanpur and have done his Masiers in Electronics from Carleton University, Canada.

After obtaining valuable work experience in North America, Mr. Kaura returned to India and set
up the Samtel Group.

He is the Chief Prometer and Architect of the Company, who had sst up the business himsalf
being the first generation entrepreneur and has hsen looking after the affairs of the Company
since inception and also chiefly responsible for all major business policy decision of the
Company. .

He is on the Board of the following public limited companies as well:-

“Samtel Color Limited Samtel Glass Limited
Samtel HAL Display Systems Limited Samiel Thales Avionics Limited

 Details of Chairmanship/Membership of Committees are as follows:

[ Samtel Color Limited . Shareholders'&  Investors’ ' Member




8.

10.

11.

12.

Grievance Committee
Samtsl Glass Limited Audit Committee Member
Samtel India Limited Audit Committee Meamber

| Samtel India Limited Shareholders'& Investors’ | Member
{ Grievance Committee

Mr. 8 P Gugnani

Mr. § P.Gugnani, aged about 82 years, possesses high degree of accounting and financial
management expertise and is on the Board of the Company since 16" March 1988.

Mr. Ajit Singh

Mr. Ajit Singh, aged about 55 years, professional and degree of accounting and financial
management expertise and is on the Board of the Gompany since 11" February. 2013.

Any queries relating to Accounts must be sent to-the Company at its Registered Office at
least 10 days before the date of the meeting.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has taken a “Green Initiative in Corporate Governance”
by allowing paperiess compliance by the companies and has issued circulars stating
that services of notice/documents including Annual Report can be sent by e-mail to the
Membhers. To support this green initiative of the Goverament in full measure, members
who have not registered their e-mail address so far are requested to register their e-mail
address in respect of electronic holdings with the depository through their concerned
- depository participant. Members who hold shares in physical form are requested to visit
the website of the Company i.e. www.samtelgroup.com and register their e-mail address.

Pursuant to the provision of Section 205A of the Companies Act, 1956, as amended, dividend
for the financial year, which remain unpaid or unclaimed for a period of 7 years will he
-transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund of the Central Gavernment. The
company has not declared any dividend for the year ended 31* March, 2006 and thereafter till
date. The entire unpaid dividend has alrcady transforred to the Investor Education and
Protection T'und of the Central Government.

As the shareholders are aWare, the Company’s equity shares are compulsorily traded and
settled only in dematerialised form. MCS Ltd., New Delhi has been appointed as the Common
Ageney for the Transfer of Shares and Demat purposes.

Members heiding shares in the demat form are requested {o immediately notify any change in
their address / ECS mandate / bank particulars etc. to their Depository participant.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 173(2) OF THE COMPANIES ACT.1956.

The foflowing explanatary statements sefs ouf all the matenial facts, relevant to the items of special
business contained in the Notice.

ITEM NO.4

. Mr. Satish K.Kaura was re-appointed as the Chairman & Managing Director of the Company for a

period of 5 yers. w.a.f. 09.11.2007 pursuant to provisions of Sections 268, 316 read with Schedule Xl
of the Companies Act, 1956. .




The tenure of Mr. Satish K.Kaura ended on 08.02.2013. The Board of Directors at their meeting hekd
on 15" February, 2013 has approved the re-appointment of Mr. Satish K.Kaura as Chairman &
Managing Directar for a further period of 5 years with effect from 10" February, 2013. Mr.Kaura will
not be entitled to receive any Remuneration and also will not be liable to retire by Rotation in the
Annual Genetal Meeting of the Company.

Mr. Satish K. Kaura, aged about 69 years, has done his Bachelor of Engineering from IT Kanpur and
has done his Masters in Electronics from Carlston University, Canada.

After obtaining valuable work experience in North America, Mr. Kaura returned to India and set up the
Samtel Group. :

He is the Chief Promoter and Architect of the Company, who had set up the business himself b.eing
the first ganeration entrepreneur and has been logking after the affairs of the Company since inception
and also chiefly responsible for all major business policy decision of the Company

Besides his business interest, Mr. Kaura is active in other fields as well. He has been President of
Electronics Components Industries Association and Chairman of Confederation of Indian Industry
(Morthern Region). He was given the distinguished Alumni Award by IIT, Kanpur in 1888. ELCINA
honoured him with the Electronics Man of the Year in 1988 and CETMA conferred on him Man of
Electronics Award for 1998, He has also been recognized and henoured by various organizations in
different walks of life. He is alsa involved with managing schools and free health services in villages.

Recagnizing his contribution and distinguished services in the field of Science and Technology, the
. Government of [ndia conferred the grestigious PADMA SHRI Award in 2005,

The above may be treated as an abstract the terms of re-appointment in compliance of Section 302 of
the Companies Act, 1956, ' '

The Board recommends the Resolution for the approval of the members.
MNone of the Director of the Company except Mr. Satish K. Kaurza is interested in the Resolution.
ITEM NO.5

Mr. Ajit Singh is a professional consultants. He is also Directors in other Group companies i.e. M/s
Samtel India Ltd. {2} M/s Samtet Glass Ltd.

The Company has received a notice ufs 257 of the Companies Act, 1856 from a member of the
Company proposing the candidature of Mr.Purusottam Dass for the office of Director of the Company,
iiable to retire by rotation,

The Board recommends the Resolution for the appraval of the members.

None of the Director of the Company except Mr. Ajit Singh is interested in the Resolution.

. Registered Office: . By Order of the Beard
501, 5™ Floor, for Samtel Color Limited
Copia Carporate Suits ' '
- B, District Centre, Jasols, : _ Sdr-
“New Delhi 110 025 . ' Prabhat Kumar Nanda

| Dated: 14" August, 2013 . : Company Secretary
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Directors® Report
Te the Members

Samtel Color Limited

Bear Shareholders,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting this 27 Annual Report together with the Audited
Accounts of the Company for the financial year ended 31° March 2013.

Financial Resuits
The key financial highlights of the Company for the year ended 31® March 2013 are as under; -

(Rs in Crores)

QOperations

. Particulars Yearended | Yearended

? 31-03-2013 31-03-2012

: Gross Tumaver 75.15 408.14

“Gross Profit before Interest, Deprediation & Taxation {42.89) T (76.22y

' Interest (Nety 56.59 2916

' Profit before Depreciation & Taxation TT{101.48) (125,38)

" Depreciation/Misc. Expenses written off 70.25 73.30
Exceptional ltems/Extraordinary Expenses/provisions - ' o

. - Impaimment Loss against certain Plant and Machinery 283.87 43.79

Tax ' ' o -

"Net Profit (Loss) for the year {455.60) (242.47)

Transfer from General Reserve - -

\ Profit/(Loss) carried forward to Balance Sheet {726.48) (270.88)

During the financial year under review the operations and activities of the Company was
severally affected due to working capital constraint and falling market for color picture tube
based television sets across the Globe. The efforts of the Management to revive the Company
and its manufacturing activities by collaborating with other players in the Industry also did not
yield any positive results.

Due to the above, the Management was constrained to close the manufacturing activities in all
its five production fines in a phased manner.

Despite the constraints and difficulties the Company believes that there is adequate/sufficient
demand for color picture tube based televisions primarily in South East Asia and Latin
American countries. The manufacturing activities of the Company can be revived albsit on a
lower scale provided requisite working capital is infused to the system. The Management is




|
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working on various options fo help the Company turnaround by resuming its manufacturing
acfivities.

The sales volume of the Company declined from 2.91 million numbers to 0.05 million during the
year under review. The sales in terms of value declined by 82 % from Rs. 408.14 crares in
2011-12to Rs. 75.15 crores in 2012-13.

Erasion 0f Net-Worth- Reference to BIFR

As reported in the last Directors’ Repart an account of losses incurred during the year 2011-12
and carry forward losses of past years, the net-warth of the company had got eroded at the end
of the Financial Year — March, 2012. Accordingly, the Company made a reference fo the Board
for Industrial and Financial Recenstruction (BIFR) as reguired under the provisions of Sick
Industrial Companies(Special Provisions) Act for determination whether the company is a sick
industrial company or not. The Company at present is registered with BIFR.

In case an order declaring the company as Sick Industrial Company is passed, BIFR will

appoint an operating agency {o examine and recommend the measures for the revival of the
campany. The Management of the company will take zll possible steps for the revival of the
company under the aeqgis of BIFR.

Qutlook

At present despite the advent of panel based televisions and their growing demand, there is
demand for coler picture tube based television in India and other South East Asian Couniries.

Most of the manufactures of color picture tubes across the Globe have closed down their
operations impacting the availability of cheap color picture fubes. Further, the non parity of US
Dollar and Indian Rupee is making the import more expensive.

Tha Manageme'nt believes with infusion of adequate working capital the Company can revive
its operations to the ullimate benefit of all stake holders.

Your Company's strafegy and operations are discussed in detail in the section titled
“Management Discussion & Analysis™,

Dividend

tn view of loss the Directors do not recommend any dividend on the Preference and Equity
Shares of the Company for the financial year ended 31% March 2013.

Directors

In terms of Section 260 of the Companies Act, 1956 and Aricles of Association of the
Company the Board of Directors in their meeting held on 15" Feburary, 2013 have appointed
Mr. Ajit Singh as an additional Director. He holds the dffice upto the date of ensuing Annual
General Meeting. Pursuant to Section 257 of the Companies Act, 1956 the Company has
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received a notice in writing from a member of the Company preposing his candidature for the
office of Director liable to retire by rotation. Your Directars recommend his appointment for your
approval.

Dung the year under review Mr. N K Sehgal resigned from. the Board of the Company due to
persanal reasens and other pre-occupations.

Yaur Directors welcome Mr. Ajit Singh and place on record their sincere appreciation and
gratitude for the services rendered by Mr. N K Sehgal during his tenure on the Board of the

- Cornpany.

in accordance with the provisions of Section 256 of the Companies Act, 1956 read with Aricle
85 of the Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. S8 P Gugnani, Directar of the Company
retire by rotation and being eligible offer himself for re-appointment.

The Board of Directors at their meeting held on May 30, 2013 re-appointed Mr. Satish K Kaura
as the Managing Director of the Company designated as "Chairman & Managing Director” for a
period of 5 years with effect from 10.2.2013. Mr. Kaura wili not be drawing any remuneration
from the Company and will be overall in charge of the affairs of the Company.

Brief resume of the above Directors, nature of their experience and expertise in specific
functional areas and the name of the public companies in which they hold the Directorship and
the Chairmanship/Membership of the Committees of the Board, as stipulated under Clause 49
of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges, are given in the Notice convening the 27"
Annual General Meeting and forms part of this Report.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement

in accordance with the provisions of Section 217 {2AA) of the Companias Act, 1956, we state

as follaws:

i. thatin the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31° March,
2013, the applicable accounting standards have been followed and that there has been
no material departures.

ii. that the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgmant and estimates that were reasonable and prudent se as to give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year
and of the loss of the Company for the year under review.

ii. that the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act,
1956 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventlng and detecting
fraud and other irregularities.

iv. that the Directors have prepared the annuat accounts on a going concern basis.




Employee Stock Option Scheme

The details of options granted under the employee stock option scheme are given in Annexure
"A” ta this Repaort.

Fixed Deposits

During the year under review, the Company has neither invited nor accepted any deposits.
There are no unclaimed or unpaid deposits iying with the Company.

Auditors & Audit

The Auditors of the Company M/s. 5.5.Kothari, Mehta & Co., Chartered Accountants, New
Delhi, retire at the farthcoming Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offer themselves for
re-appointment. The Company has received a letter from them to the effect that their
appointment, if made, would be within the prescribed limit under Section 224{1B)} of the
Caompanies Act, 1856. The Board of directors recommends their appointment, as Statutory
Auditors for the next financial year for your approval,

The observations of the Auditors and the relevant notes an the accounts are self-explanatory.
Further, explanations with regard to the observations/gualifications of the Auditors’ are as

under :

a)

b)

c)

d)

a)

The Company is of the view that the existing demand of Color Picture Tube
can be serviced by operating the manufacturing facility at Line # 2 along with
the Color Electron Gun division of the Campany. Thus the Company is confident
of running the operations as “ Going Concern Basis” hence, the assets and
liabilities of the Company have the realizable value as per their bock values.

Due o liquidity crisis and heavy losses during the year, there were defaults in
repayment of principle amount of secured laans , over dues to the Banks / Financial
Institutions and redemption of NCCRPS, as on 31st March 2013

The Company has impaired Plant & Machinery and its related Spares of some of
its manufacturing facilities an the basis of applicable accounting standard.

The Campany has made provision for diminution in long term investments in some of
its group  companies.

Debtors and Creditors balances are subject to reconciliations and confirmations.
Due to suspension of operations in all the manufacturing facilities , the physical

verification of stocks were not carried out as on 31 March 2013,

Due to suspenston of operations' in all the plants during partt of the vyear, the
fixed assets were nat verified by the management.




h) Nen deduction of tax deducted at source and other statutory dues on some of the
provisions of expensas, made during the year.

Subsidiary Companies

Pursuant to Ssction 212 of the Companies Act, 1958, the required information in respect of
subsidiary companies, i.e. Paramount Capfin Lease Private Limited and Blue Bell Trade Links
Private Limited are annexed to the Annual Report.

Consolidated Financial Results

in accordance with the Accounting Standard — 21 — Consolidated Financial Statements read
with Accounting Standard —~ 23 — Accounting for Investments in Asscciates issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, your Directors have pleasure in attaching the
conselidated financial statements, which forms part of the Annual Report & Accounts.

Declaration Under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement

All Directors and Senior Management Executives of the Company have. affirmed compliance
with the Code of Cenduct for Board Members and Senior Management executives for the
period April 1, 2012 fo March 31, 2013.

Corporate Governance
Your Company has taken adequate steps to ensure compliance with the provisions of
Cerporate Governance as prescribed under the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges.

A separate Report on Corporate Governance alongwith necessary Certificates and Report on
Management Discussion & Analysis are enclosed as part of this Annual Report.

Statutory Disclosures

None of the Directors of your Company is disqualified as per the provisions of section 274
(1){g) of the Companies Act, 1956. All the Direciors have made necessary disclosures as
required under various provisions of the Companies Act and Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement. : '

Thera is na employees in the Company drawing reruneration in excess of the limit prescribed
ufs 217(2A) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the Companies (Particulars of Employees)
Rules, 1875. : .

Information ufs 217 {1){e} of the Companies Act, 1956 read with Companies (Disclosure of
Particulars in the Repott of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988 is given in Annexure ‘B’ farming
part of this Report.




Employee Relations

Due to decline in demands for the products of the Caompany and resultant financial constraints,
the Company had to close all ifs units and lay of all its workers. This has resulted in sporadic
distirbances in the industrial relations. Your Directors wish to place on record their sincere
appreciation for the continued and devoted services rendered by all employees of the
Company. :

Acknowledgment

Your Directors express their gratitude and thanks to the Financial Institutions, Banks,
Government Authorities parficularly in the State of Uttar Pradesh, Himacha! Pradesh &
Rajasthan, Shareholders, Customers, Suppliers and other business associates for their
continued co-operatian and patronage.

For and on Behalf of the Board

Place: Mew Delhi Sdi-
Date: August 14, 2013 : Satish K. Kaura
Chairman & Managing Director
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Annexure "A" to the Directors' Report: Details of Stock Options Granted Puring

the Year 2010-11

1 Tetal number of Stock Opticns granted Nil

2 Pricing Formula The options were priced at closing price on the
same date of grant at Bombay Stock Exchange.
The details thereof are as follows:

Grant No. of
Date Options Price
Rs. {
granted Shares

No options have been granted during
the year 2012-13

Total 0
3 Options Vested during the year

Opfions exercised'during the year 0

[S Y

Opticns lapsed
6 Salient Terms of option

A Each option will entitle the holder to apply for 1 equity share at the closmg price of
Bornbay Stock Exchange on grant date.

B The options will vest in emplayess in 3 equal installments at the end of ist , lInd and Ilird
year from the date of grant.

C  There will be no lock in period for sale of shares after employees have exercised their
options :

7 Total number of option in force

8 Details of options granted to Senior Management Personnel: No options has been
given during the year ended 31 March 2012.




Annexure ‘B’ to the Directors’ Report

1.
A)

B)

Recurring 0
- Capital . 0

Total ' 0 25113
Percentage of total furnover ' 0

1.

Conservation of Energy:

Energy conservation measures taken and consequent impact on the cost of
production of goods:-

Integration and optimization of heating, ventilatior: and air conditioning system of entire
plant io reduce power consumption.

Additional investment and proposal, if any, being implemented for reduction of
consumption of energy:-

Since manufacturing facilities at all the plants are closed, there is no plan for
additional investment for reduction in consumption of energy.

Technology Development, Absorption and Research & Development Activities
a) Specific areas in which R&D carried out by your Company

i. Successfully commercialization of 21” Ultra Slim Pin Free CRT in line # 5.
b) Benefits derived as a result of the above activities

i. Ability to introduce new products and mest market expectations on quality and price
and alse to enhance the cost competitiveness of your Company.

ii. Saving on prociuct deveioprﬁent cost like Royalty, Technical Know How fees eic.
¢} Future plan of action

i. Realignment / impairment / re-sizing and efficient utilization of the manufacturing
facilities. '

d) Expenditure on R&D Rs Lacs
For the For the

Yearended Year ended

31.03.2013 31.03.2012

251.13
0

0.62%

Technology Absorption, Adeption & Innovation
The company has developed capahility to design and develop CPTs, their components,
materials and equipment.




2. Foreign Exchange Earning/ Qutgo:

Expenditure in Foreign Currency:

CiF Value of Imports

Others

Total

Earnings in Foreign Currency:
FOB Value of Exports

G

Rs Lacs
For the Year For the Year
endad ended
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
521848 - 7,552.81
0.42 74.70
5.218.91 7,627.51
0 892.65




‘Management Discussion & Analysis Report

Market & Qutlook

Globally there has been sharp decline in the market for Color Picture Tube {CPT)
based television sets.

This has an adverse affect on the ¢operations of the Company. Lack of demand
and reduced margin virtually chocked the cash flow of the Company forcing it
initially to suspend the manufacturing operations temporarily in some of the units
and effective November, 2012 to close down operations across the spectrum.

- The reference made by the Company to the Board for Industrial and Financial

Reconstruction (BIFR} as required under the provisions of Sick Industrial
Companies(Special Provisions) Act for determination whether the company is a
sick industrial company or not has been accepted. The proceedings at BIFR are

- cantinuing for determination of the sickness of the Company.

Despite the constraints and difficuities the Company believes that there is
demand for color picture tube based televisions primarily in South East Asia and
Latin American countries. The manufacturing aclivities of the Company can he
revived albeit on a lower scale provided requisite working capital is infused to the
system. The Management is working on various options to help the Company
turnarcund by resuming its manufacturing activities.

Financial & Operational Results.

During the year under review the Company achieved production of 0.05 million
color picture tubes as compared to 2.86 million calor picture tubes of the previous

-financial year registering a decline of approximately 82%. This was mainly due to

a steep fall in the demand across the Globe and low margins resulting in
mismatch of cash flow and working capital requirements.

The above factors have severely impacted the operations and profitability of the
Company during the financial year under review. The Company ended the
financial year 2013 with a Cash Profit (PBDT) of Rs. 101.48 crores {Previous
year Cash Loss was rs. 125.38 crores). However, post extra-crdinary item, the
Company registered loss of Rs. 455.60 crores as against loss of Rs.242.47
crores of the previous financiat year.




Internal Control Systems and their Adequacy

The Company has an adequate system of infernal control relating to purchase of
stores, raw materials including components, plant & machinery, equipment and
other similar assets and for the sale of goods commensurate with the size of the
Company and nature of its business.

Human Resource Development/Industrial Relations

Due to decline in demands for the producis of the Company and resultant
financial constraints, the Company had to declare closure of all its units The
Company is making every efforts 1o maintain cordiality in the industrial relations.

To revive the Company and sustain the production the C'o.mpany is putting all its
efforts to raticnalize and streamline the workforce.

Cautionary Statements

‘Forward-tooking statements are based on certain assumptions and expectations

of future events. The Company cannot guarantee that these assumptions and
expectations are accurate or will be realized. The Company's actual results,
performance or achievements could thus differ materially from those projected in
any such forward-looking statements,

The Company assumes no responsibili{y to publicly amend, modify or revise any
forward looking statements, an the basis of any subsequent develepments,
information or events.




Report on Corporate Governance for the year 2012-13

In compliance with Clause 48 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges, the
Company submits the Report on the matters mentioned in the said Clause and practice
followed hy the company.

CORORATE GOVERNACE PHILOSOPHY

Your Company believes that sound ethical practices, transparency in aperafions and
timely disclosures go a long way in enhancing long-term shareholder value while
safeguarding the interest of all stakeholders. If is this conviction that has led the
Company to make sfrong corporate governance values intrinsic o all its operations.
Samtel Colar is led by a highly professional and independent Board, which provides it
deep oversight and strategic counsel The Company has established systems and
* procedures to ensure that the Board of the Company is wellinformed and weli-equipped
to fulfill its responsihilities and to provide strateglc direction to the management to create
long-term sharehaolder value.

This chapter, along with the chapters on Management Discussion and Analysis and
Additional Shareholders Infarmation, highlight Samtel Color's compllance with the
mandated Clause 49.

I BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Composition of the Board

The Board of Samtel Color Ltd. comprises of 3 Directors, of which two are independent.
The Chairman and Managing Cirector is the only executive Director on the Beard. Mr.
Ajit Singh has been inducted as additional Director in the Board of the company and Mr.
. N K Sehgal has resigned from the Board sffective from 11.02.2013. The Board consists
of eminent persons with considerable professional experience and expertise in business
and industry. The composition of the Board is in conformity with Clause 49 of the Listing
- Agreement. None of .the Directors on the Board is a member of more than ten
committees and Chairman of more than five committees across all the companies in
which he is a Director. All the Directors have made disclosures regarding their
directorships and memberships on various Committees across all companies in which
they are Directors and Members.

Number of Board Meetings

During the Financial year 2012-13, the Board of Directors met five tlmes The dates cn
which meetings were held are 15" May, 2012, 14" August 2012, 30" August, 2012, 15"
November 2012 and 15® February 2013. The maximum time gap between any two
conseculive meetings was less than four months.

" DIRECTORS' ATTENDANCE RECORD AND DIRECTORSHIP HELD (As on March
31, 2013)

|Name ofthe  Category/ |No.of |No.of |Attendance |No. of No. of Committee
Director Status of Board |Board inlast AGM |Directorshi positions held
Directorship |meetings {meetings jheld an 4™ |pin other
held aitended }August 2012 |Public

during  {during Limited Chairman Member
2012-13 201213 Companies

(Twelve |(Twelve
‘months) |months)

Mr. Satish K Executive 5 5 Yes 4 NiL 1
Kaura Promoter :




Diractor

Wr. SP. Gugnani | Independent 5 5 Yes 1 NiL NiL
Director I

Wir. N K Sehgal # | Independent 5 i . Mo Ni© i NIl
Director i ;

IMr. AjitSingh  [Independent 5 1 Ne Nil Nil Nil
Director : '

“HMr N K Sehgal has resigned from the Board effectwe from 11.02.2013. He has not been paid
_any sitting fee during the year.

@ Mr. Ajit Singh has joined the Board of the company effective from 11.02.2013 and also not
been paid any sitting fes.

As mandated by the Clause 49, all the Independent Directors on the Campany's Board
are non-execulive and:

« Apart from receiving Director's remuneration, do not have any material pecuniary
.relationships or transactions with the Company, its promoters, its Directors, its senior
management or its subsidiaries and assaociates which may affect independence of
the Director .

+ Are nat related to promoters or persons occupying management positions at the
Board level or gt one level below the Board

=« Have not been an sxecutive of the Company in the immediately preceding three
financial years
« Are not partners or executives ar were not partners or an executives during the
preceding three years of the:
¢ Statutory audit firm or the internal audit firm that is associated with the
Company.
» Legal firm{s) and consulling firm(s) that have a material association with the
Company
» Are not material suppliers, service providers ¢or customers or lessors or lessees of
the Company, which may affect independence of ihe Directar

-+ Are not substantial shareholders of the Company i.e. do not own two percent or more

of the black of voting shares.

. » Have furnished annual disclosure that they satisfy the conditions of their being

independent as {aid down under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement..

Information Supplied to the Board

The Board is presented with the agenda for each Board Meeting along with explanatory
notes well in advance of the Board meeting. All Board members are free to suggest any
item they consider important to the agenda. The Boeard has unfettered and completes
access to all information within the Company. Whenever necessary, senior executives of
the Company ars invited to the Board meeting to provide additional insights on the
matter being discussed.

The Company has established procedures to enable its Beard to pericdically review
comypliance reparts of all laws applicable to the Company, as well as steps taken by the
Company to rectify instances of non-compliances.

Remuneration of Directors

The details of remuneration paid to Directors during the financial year 2012-13 are given
hereunder. The Company did not advance any loans to any of its Directors in the year .
under review.




. (inRs.)

Narte of the Category / Status of  Sitting fees  {Salaries, Commission Total
Director Directorship o aliowances and

perquisites
Mr. Satish K Executive Promoter | 00| 0.00 Q.00 0.00
Kaura Director o N _
Mr. S.P. Gugnani_|[Independent Director  © 260000.00 : 0.00 0.00: 260000.00!
Mr. N K Sehgal# | Independent Director 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00;
Mr. Ajit Singh@  |Independent Director, 0.00 0.00 0000  0.00:

#@ No sitting being is being paid to the said Directors of the company.

Details of the shareholding of independent Directors as on March 31, 2013 is given
hereunder :

Name of the Category / Status of Directorship Number of {Number of
Director shares iconvertible
held ‘instruments
| held
Mr. S.P. Gugnani  |Independent Director 1800, 0.
Mr. N K Sehgal Independent Director 0 N 0i
Mr. Ajit Singh Independent Director a 0j

Remuneration Policy

Samtel Coler dees not pay any remuneration ta non-executive Directors except siffing
fees of Rs. 15,000 for attending each Board or Audit Committee meeting and Rs. 5,000
for attending each Share Transfer and Investors Grievance Committee, Finance
Commiitee meeting and / or any other committee of the Board of Directors. Mr. N K
Sehgal & Mr. Ajit Singh are not being paid any sitting fess. The Company pays
remuneration to its Chaiman and Managing Director by way of salary, perquisites and
allowances in terms of the approval of the Central Government.

Board Level Committees _

Samtel Color has four Board level Commitiees i.e. Audit Committee, Share Transfer and
Investors' Grievance Committes, Finance Commitiee, Remunerations and
Compensation Committee, The Board of the Company takes all decisions with regard to
consiituting, assigning, ceo-opting, delegating and fixing the terms of reference for the
Committees. Recommendations / decisions of the Commitiees are submitted/informed to
the Board for approvalfinfarmation. The quorum for the Board level commitiee meetings
is either two members or one-third of the members of the Committee whichever is higher
and two Independent members present in a meeting of the committee.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee of the Company was constituted in the year 1988. As on 31%
March 2013. the Company's Audit Committese comprises of two independent Directors.
in 2012-13, the Audit Committee met five times on 15" May 2012, 14" August 2012, 30"
August, 2012, 15" November 2012, and 15" February 2013. Minimum two numbers of
Independent Directors were always present in each Audit Committee Meeting. All
members of the Audit Committee have accounting and financial management expertise.

The composition and aftendance of the members of the Committee are as detailed
below

Name of the Position No. of I No. of Sitting fees
Member Meetings | Meetings (Rupees)




- [held | Atiended
Mr. S P Gugnani Chairman _ ' S5 60000
Mr. Ajit Singh Member 1 1 0
Mr. N K Sehgal Member 4 4 -0}

Mr. Ajit Singh has been inducted as 2 members effective from 11.02.2013.
Mr. N K Sehga! has resigned from the Board sffective from 11.02.2013.

The audit commiltes was reconstituted on 15.02.2013. Mr. S P Gugnani has been
appointed as the Chairman. Mr. Ajit Singh was nominated as member to the Audit
Committee w.e.f 15.11.2011. Na sitting is being paid to Mr. Ajit Singh for attending the
meeting of the Audit Committee.

The terms of reference, role and power of the Audit Committee as stipulsted by the
Board are in cohformity and in line with the statutory and regulatary requirements as
prescribed under section 292A of the companies Act, 1956 and Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement. :

The Chaiman briefs the Board periodically about the Committee’s activities and issues
that arise with respect to the quality of the Company’s financial statemants, compliance
with legal and regulatory requirements and the performance of the Company’s Auditors.

It alsa holds periodical meetings with Auditors and provide an avenue of communication
between in’_(ernal auditors, statutory auditors and the Board of Directors

The Chainman of the Audit Committee was present in the last Annual General Meeting of
the Company.

The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary ta the Committes.

Share Transfer & Investors’ Grievances Committee

The Company's Share Transfer and Investors’ Grievance Committee comprises of two
members. The Commiitee meets twice in a month fo address share transfer requests
and investors’. grievances. The Chaiman of the Committee is Mr. S P Gugnani,

Independent Director. Mr. Satish K Kaura, CMD is the octher member of the Committee.

Details of complainis received and resolved during the financial year 2012-13 are as
under:

Nature of 20122012 ’ 2011-2012
Compiaints - . e _ e
Opening  Received |Seffled |Pending |Opening |Received |Seftled |Pending

‘Address

Relating to
Transfers,
Transmissicn,
Dividend, Inferest, 0 07 07 0 0 04 % 0
Demat / Remat -
and Change of

There are no legal proceedings with regard to transfer of shares, except in respect of
shares which have been attached by the Court / Govt. Authorities. Your Company has
taken apprapriate action o protect the interest of investars.

The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Committee and has been
designated as the Compliance Officer to menitor the share transfer process and lialson
with the regulatory authority.




Finance Committee

The Finance Committee of the Board of Directors comprises two members, Mr. Satish K
Kaura and Mr. § P Gugnani. The Chairman of the Committee is Mr. Satish K Kuara,
Chairman and Managing Director of the Company. The Committee met Four (2} times
during the year.

The role of the Finance Committee is:

1. To negotiaie with banks, financial institutions for working capital / other facilities,
within the limits prescribed by the Board.

2. To replace or discontinue relationship with the existing bank and, whenever
required, to induct a2 new bank / financial institution for better funds management

3. To open current account / cash credit / overdraft fixed deposit or other accounts or
for other services with any scheduled banks.

4. To authorise designated Company officials to operate banking accounts.

5. To cover forward bookings and, whenever necessary, cancel foreign exchange
exposures for working capital terms loans.

Remuneration and Compens'ation Committee

The Remuneration and Compensation Cammittee of the Board of Directars comprises
two members. Mr. S P Gugnani and Mr. Ajit Singh ail of whom are independent
Directors. The Chairman of the Committee is Mr. S P Gugnani.

The Remuneration and Compensation Commitiee has been delegated {he following
powers by the Board of Directors:

1. Tao fix, revise and recommend the remuneration of the Chairman and Managing
Director.

2. To fix, revise and recommend the remuneration structures of the senior employees of
the Company. .

3. To fix the number of options to be granted, and eligibility of the employee under
ESOS'2001. ' ' ' '

il MANAGEMENT

Management Discussion and Analysis

Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms part of the Annual Report and
includes discussions on various matters specified under Clause 49 {IV) (F) of the Listing
Agreement. .

Disclosures by Management to the Board

All details on the financial and commercial transactions where Direciors may have a
potential interest are provided to the Board. The interested Directors neither participate
in the discussion naor vate on such matters.

Details of Related Party Transactions

Disclosure of all related parly transactions has been made in the notes to the accounts
of the annual accounts, which forms part of the annual report. All the Directars have
disclased their interest in form No. 24AA pursuant to Seclion 299 of the Companies Act,
-1856 and as and when there is any change of directorship or other interest, the same is
placed before the Board for their information in their meeting. '

Initiatives an Prevention of Insider Trading Practices




. The Company has in place a comprehensive code of conduct for its management staff
and relevant business associates. The code lays down guidelines, which advises them
on procedures to be followed and disclosures to be made, while dealing with shares of
the Company, and cautions them on consequences of viclations.

- Disclosure of Accounting Treatment in Preparation of Financial Statements
The Company follows the guidelines of accounting standards laid down by the Instifute
of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) in preparation of its financial statements.

Details of Non-Compliance by the Company in Last Three Years

As on March 31, 2012, your Company has complied with all the requirements of the
Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges, SEBI and cther Statutory Authorities. No
penalties or strictures have been imposed on your Company by the Stock Exchanges or
SEBI or any other Stafutary Authorities in connection with violation of Capital Markets
- ngrms, rules, regulations, ete. in the 1ast three years,

Bue fo financial problems and company is under BIFR, company could not paid the
listing fee to the Bombay Stock Exchanges Ltd. and National Stock Exchange of India

- for the year 2013-14. The company has also filed its application for delisting of equity
shares frem National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.

CEO /! CFO Certification
The CEQ and CFO ceriification as mandated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement was
placed before the Board at its meeting held on 30™ May, 2013.

11 SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

- All subsidiary companies of the Company are managed by the respective Board of
Directors having the rights and cbligations to manage such companies in the best
interest of their stakeholders. The Company and its Board regularly monrtors the
performance of the subsidiary companies.

Iv. SHAREHOLDERS

Means of Communication

During the year the quarterly and annua! results has been published in one English and
ona Hindi daily. The Company's quarterly results are also available on its website
www samtelgroup.com.

General Body Meetings
- The detaiis of the last three Annual General Meetings are given hereunder

Year | Date  Time Venue "‘No. of [No. of members
- 8pl. presented by
1 : ‘Resolu
: 5 ‘tions  [In ‘Proxy

. 5passed person

: Executive Club (M/s Dolly farms !
4.00 |and Resorts Pvt. Ltd. 439, village ! :
201112 | 28.12.2012 P.M. |Shahoorpur, P.C. Fatehpur Bari, L 6z 45

Mew Delhi - 110074.

2010-11 | 4.8.2011 p M. |Park, New Delhi- 110 010 347 42

3.00 |AIr Force Auditorium, Subroto

P.M. _{Park, New Delhi- 110010 wro.o %

|
300 A Force Auditorium, Subroto ‘

2010-11 | 4.8.2011




Meither any Exira-Ordinary General Meeting of the Membars of the Company was held
nor any resolution was passed through Postal Ballot during the year under review.

V. ADDITIONAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

Annual General Meeting

Date: 29.12.2012

Day:  Monday

Time: 3.00 p.m.

Venue: Executive Club (M/s Dolly farms and Resorts Pwt. Ltd. 439, village Shahoorpur,
P.Q. Fatehpur Beri, New Delhi - 110074,

Financial Resuits
In the financial year 2012-13 the intetim results were announced on;

14" August’ 2012: First quarter
30% August’ 2012; Audited account for the year 2011-12 ' !
15" Navember 2012: Second quarter and half yearly results.
15" February 2013: Third quarter results. '
15™ May 2013: Forth quarter & unaudited results for the year ended 2012-13.

Book Closure )
The register of members will remain closed from 26" September 2013 to 30"
September’ 2013.

- Bividend _
The Company has not declared any dividend since 2005-08, due to inadequacies in the
profits of the company. ’ :

Listing And Stock Codes
1: STOCK CODES / SYMBOL OF THE COMPANY

Stock Exchanges Stock codes
BSE 500372
NSE SAMTEL
2: ISIN No. : INE 381A01016
Stock Data :
Share prices of the Company at BSE/NSE In 2012-13 (12 Months)
BSE NSE
Month High Low (Rs.) | Volume High (Rs.) - | Low (Rs.) Volume
(Rs.) (Nos. of {Nos. of
shares in shares in
‘000) ‘000)
April-11 399 268 105 2.80 2.75 73
June-11 308 2 67 48 3.00 2.85 93
July-11 368 2 76 53 2.90 2.85 88
| Aug-11 3.00 2 35 72 2.50 2.45 73
Sep-11 3.40 5 o 103 3.25 3.00 74
Qct-11 358 &7 106 2.70 2.55 61




Nov-11 244 2298 75 2.80 2.70 81
Dec-11 332 057 163 275 2.60 155
Jan-12 330 548 145 285 2.60 144
Feb-12 2.40 2.20 121
' 2.81 2.00 170
| March-12 228 162 64 1.95 1.70 207
Shareholding Pattern by ownership as on 31.03.2013
{Particulars No. of share %age of No. of % of
Holders {share shares |share
holders |held Holding
_{Directors, Promoters and family members 19 0.07| 24675690, 28.86
Flls 15 0.08 104400 0.12
Mutual Funds 10 0.04 7000 0.01
Financial Institutions/Banks 16 0.08| 33148485 38.77
NRIs /f OBCs 350, 1.32| 6381128 746
‘|Badies Corporates ATZ; 1.78| 2567169 3.00
Individuals Public 25682 06.67| 186807745 21.78
Total 26444 100 85492597 100
Note: Number of shares excludes forfeited 6000 partly paid equity shares @
Rs.5.00 per share.
Shareholding pattern by size-class as on 31.03.2013
Categories No. of share (% of No. of % of
’ Holders share shares share
holders |held holding
] (Amt.)
1-500 21438 81.07| 37099030  4.34
501-1000 2348 - 8.88 20376710, 2.38
1001-2000 1149 4.35| 18427800 2.16
2001-3000 448 1.89] 11774970{ 1.38
3001-4000 208 0.78] 7504830, 0.8§
4001-5000 239 0.90) 11445980 1.34
~ |5001-10000 - 327 1.24] 24658970) 2.88
10001 and abave 289 1.09|723637680] 84.64
Total 26444 - 100[854925970 100

Note: Number of shares excludes forfeited 6000 partly paid equity shares @ Rs.5.00

per share.

Dematerialisation of Shares

With effect from 26" June 2000, the shares of the Company were admitted to
compulsory de-mat mode vide circular no. SMBRP / POLICY / CR-9 / 2000 dated 16
February, 2000 issued by SEBE Currently shares of the Company are held in both
electronic and physical mode. Cver 98% equity shares of the Company have already

: been dematerialised.

Share Transfer System

The Shares Transfer and [nvestars' Grievance Commitiee, which normally meets twice
each month. processes and approves shares sent for transfer, transmission = The
facility for the transfer in electronic mode is available to the investors.




- Details of Funding Obtained in the Last Three Years

A

Pursuant to Corperate Debis Restructuring (CDR) package (CDR-I} approved by
CDR cell vide its letter-dated 27.09.2007, the promoters/pramoter companies had
infused in the year 2008, Rs. 15.00 crs for issue & allotment of 6276744 Equity
shares of face value of Rs. 10.00 each at a premium of Rs. 11.50 per share. While
processing the applications for listing of equity shares alloited to Promoter
companies, the Company was advised by Bombay Stock Exchange Lid. To
increase the issue price of the shares by Rs. 0.99 per share in accordance with the
relevant guidelines of SEBI. Accordingly, additional premium of Rs. 0.99 on
5976744 equity shares issued and alloited to Prometer companies agreegating to
Rs. 69,08,976.00 was received by the company in the month of Jung’ 2011 from
the respective allottes.. The lisiing of the said equity shares have since been
approved by the Stock Exchanges.

Pursuant to revised Corporate Debts Restructuring (CDR) package {CDR-I)
approved by CDR cell vide its letter-dated 01.09.2009, the promoters/promoter
companies were to infuse Rs. 50.00 crs. (Rs. 10.00 crs. within 4 months and
further Rs. 20.00 crs. by December 2010 and balance of Rs. 20.00 in the FY
20121) by way of Eguity as part of their contribution to the revised debis
restructured package. Accordingly,

(it An amount of Rs. 10.00 crores has bheen received from M/s Teletube
Electronics Lid. (promoter company) towards subscription against 6872858
warrants having opticnal right of conversion into against each one equity
share of face value of Rs. 10.00 each at a premium of Rs. 4.55 per shares &
the terms of CDR Package has already hesn complied with.

(i} Further, Rs. 20.00 crores has also been received from M/s Teletube
Electronics Ltd. {(promoter company) towards subscription against 13745704
warrants having optional right of conversion into against each one eguity
share of face value of Rs. 10.00 each at a premium of Rs. 4.55 per shares &
the terms of COR Package has already been complied with.

(iiy Mecessary approval of the shareholders ufs 81(1A) of the Companies Act,
19568 was obtained in the Annual General Mesting held cn 4.8.2011 for
issuance of convertible warrants/equity shares to the Promoter company on
preferential basis against infusion of Rs. 20.00 crores in térms of approved
CDR package. The requisite eguity contribution has not yet been made by
the promoter company due liguidity constraints.

Qutstanding Warrants and their Implications on Equity

As on March 31, 2012 there were no ouistanding warranis to be converted into eqguity
‘shares. However, the Company is yet to issue and allot 13745704 warrants having
optional right of conversion into equity shares of the face value of Rs. 10/~ each to M/s.
Samtel Machines and Projects Limited (Formerly known as Teletube Electronics Limited)
as necessary appioval of the Stock Exchanges is awaited in this regard. Full
cansideratien (including premium of Rs. 4.55 per warrant} aggregating to Rs. 30 crores
have already been received by the Company in two tranches i.e. Rs. 10 crores in
Becember, 2008 and Rs. 20 crores in December, 2010. The warrants will be issued

~ immediately on recsipt of in-principal approval from the Stock Exchangas.




Status as regards adoption { non-adoption of non-mandatory requirements laid
down in revised Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and forming part of the

S Farficulars Y Status ?
No. . . |
1 - Non-executive Chairman may be enfiled to maintain a ] Not Applicable |

i

Chairman’s office at the company's expenses and also allowed
reimbursement of expenses incurred for performance of his
dufies.

2 Constitution of Remuneration Committee Adopted

i3 Independent Directors

Independent Directors may have a tenure not exceeding in the | Not adopted
| aggregate, a period of 9 years on the Board of the company
4 Shareholders Rights _ S
The half yearly declaration of financial performance including | Not adopted
summary of the significant events in the last 6 months should be
sent to each household of sharehelders

5 Audit gualifications

The company may move towards a regime of unquanfled Not adopted
| financial statements.

8 | Training of Board Meetings

Board Members may be trained in the business model of the | Not adopted
company as well as on the risk profile of the business
parameters aof the company, their responsibilites as Director |-
and the best ways of discharaing them.

7 ' Evaluation of Non-Executive Board Members

: Mechanism for evaluating performance of Non-Executive | Not adopted
Directors by peer group consisting of entire Board excluding the
Director being evaluated.

"8 | Whistle Blower Policy

The company may establish a mechanism for employees to | Not adopted
report to the Management concerns about unethical behaviour,
actual or suspected fraud or viclation of the company's code of
conduct or ethics policy.

INVESTOR CORRESPONDENCE -

" Share Transfer Agent: MCS Limited,

F — B85, Ist Floor, _

Okhla Industrial Area, Phase |,

New Delhi - 110020,

Phone : (011) 41406149, 41406151 & 52,
41609386, 41703885

Fax :(011) 41708881

Company Secretary & .

Compliance Officer Prabhat Kumar Nanda

Email ID - : prabhatnanda@samielgroup.com
Contact no.: 011 - 42424000

Registered Office - SBamtel Color Limited,




Plant Locations

Colour Picture Tubes
Manufacturing Unit (1):

Celour Picture Tubes
Manufacturing Unit {II}:

Colcur Picture Tubes

Manufacturing Unit {111):

- Colouwr Electron Gun
" Manufacturing Unit

Defiaction Yoke
Manufacturing Unit :

6" Floor, 7 TDI Centre,
Dist. Centre, Jascla,

-New Dethi — 110025

Phone : 011-42424000.
Fax o 011- 42424099

- Village Chhaprula, Bullandshehar Road,
Dist. Gautam Budh Nagar - 201 009,
Uttar Pradesh .

- Plot 2, Village Chhaprula, Bisrakh Road,
Greater Noida Industrial Davelopment Area,
Dist. Gautam Budh Nagar - 201 009
LHtar Pradesh _

Village Naya Nohra, Kota-Baran Road,

- Kota

Rajasthan

- G-1A1,2,3, Sector XX, Industrial Area, Meerut Road,
Ghaziabad - 201 003
Uttar Pradesh

- Plot no. B, Sector 2, Industrial Area,
Parwanoo, Distt. Solan
Himachal Pradesh .




To,

R.5. Chauhan & Associates
Company Scerelarics
1*-44,Ground Floor, Panday Nagar,
Mear Alcen Public School, Mayur Vihar Phase-1.
Mew Dedhi 1100
PH=011-22758418, Mob No:> 497149588920
CERTIFICATE

The Members,

SAMTEL COLOR LIMITED
Registered office:

501, 5th Floor, Copia Cotporate Suits,
Plol No. 9, Dhstrict Cenlre — Jascla
New Delhi-110025

L.

Place :
Date :

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by
SAMTEL COLOR LIMITED for the 12 months period [rom April [, 2012 to
March 31, 2013, as stipulated in clause 49 of the Listing Agreement executed by
the said Company with Stock Exchange of india.

The campliance of conditions of corporate Governance is the responsibility of the
management, Our examination was limited to the procedures and implementation
thereol, adopted by the C{Jmpdny for ensuring the compliances of the conditions
of Corporate Governance. I( is neither an audil nor an expreaslon of opinion on
the financial statement of the Company.

In our opinion and 10 the best of our information and according Lo (the explanation
given to us, we certify that, the Company has complied with the conditions of
Corpeorate Governance in the above mentioned Listing Agreemerit

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as o the future

viability. of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the
management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

: For R.S.CHATITHAN & ASSOCIATES

Company Sccretaries

Sdr-

(Rakesh Kr Singh Chauhan)

Proprietor

C.I'\No. 7491 .

MNew elhi
14™ August, 2013




'S S HOTHARI MEHTA & CO | v Rogar

Mathura Road

CHARTEIRED ACCOUNTANTS New Delhi-110065

Phones ; +91-11-4670 8888
Fax : +91-11-6662 8889
E-mait : delhi@sskmin.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Samtel Color Limited

We have audited the accompanving financial statements of Samtel Colar Limited {‘the Company’),
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31™ March 2013, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and
Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and Notes to Financial Statements comprising of a
sumimary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’'s Responsibility for the Financial Stataments

Management is responsibie for the preparation of these financizl statements that give a true and
fair view of the financial pesition, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the
Campanies Act, 1956 {‘the Act’). This responsibility includes the design, implementation and
maintenance of internal controls relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatements, whether due
to fraud or error. '

- Auditor’s Respaonsihility

- Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. \We

conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of iIndia. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasona ble assurance about whether the

- financial statements are free fram material misstatement.

An audit nvolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
fudgment, including the assessment of the risks of the material misstatement of the financial

-statements, whether due to error or fraud. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers

internal control relevant to the Company's preparation and fair presentation of the financial

* staternents in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit

also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We belfeve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to prov:de a

_ba5|5 for aur qualified audit opinion.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

The financial statements have been prepared by the Company on the going concern bosis as fully
elaborated in Note 38 of the financial statements os the proceedings are going on before the Board
of Industrial and Financial Reconstruction under the Sick Industrin! Compames(Spec;a! Prows;ons)
Act 1985,




"S 5 KOTHARI MENTA & CO

- We had reported in our audit report for the year ended 31° March 2012 s under:-

(i} The entire net worth of the Company has eroded completely; (iifthe Company has initigted the
bidding process for the disposal of production lines 1 and 4{non —core assets) out of 4 production
lines at plant situated at Gautom Budh Nagor{Uttor Prodesh) after obtaining approval of CDR
fenders and consequently impoired those production lines by Rs. 3,866.91 Locs and related stores &
spares by Rs. 512.28 Lacs,fiil] the monufacturing operations at other production lines at plonts
situated ot Ghaziobod (Uttar Pradesh) & Parwanoo [Himachal Pradesh) could not be resumed in
the financial year due to non-participation of labour in production process due to their over-dues,
{iv] the Company has defaulted in repayment of loans as per CDR scheme and borrowings of other
lenders; {vithere is diminution in the volue of long term investments; (vilreconciliation and
confirmations of bolances of certain major creditors and acceptonces are pending; (vii) non-
redemption of 969,163, 0% redeemable preference shores of Rs100 each amounting to Rs. 969,16

. lacs already due for redemption; and [viii} non payment of preference dividend for the period from

31" March 2008 to 31 March 2012 aggregating to Rs. 773.61 locs on 2110116 8% Non
Convertible Cumuwiative Redeemable Preference Shares.

We further report that during the yeor, in addition to the continuation of our above observations,
as under:-

{1} in view of the continued fm’!uré of the Company to disburse the legitimate dues of the workmen,
Horr'ble High Court of Himachal Pradesh (Shimla) has settied the dispute by passing on order for

" the dosure of Deffection Yoke unit ot Parwanoo [H.P) and therehy, pay off the corresponding

autstanding dues by selling the industrial undertaking/Company assets etc., (i} the operations hove
been suspended in alf locations by the mid of November 12, & have not heen resumed tilf date and
consequently, management has impoired the production lines 3 & 5, located ot Goutam Buddh _
Nagar {UP) & Deflection Yoke unit located at Parwanap (HP) by Rs. 27,877.06 locs and related

stores & spares by Rs. 410.35 lacs etc. ; (i) the impairment of assets of production line 2, located at
Goutom Buddh Nagor (LLP.), dnd gun division at Meerut hos not been considered by the
management on the rationale of its revival pfon of running the aperations by restructuring them
even though in owr opinion cansidering the fiquidity crunch, the probability of running these lines
seems remate; (v} the balances outstanding as on 317 March, 2013 of receivables & inventory are
subject to confirmation & physical verification respectively due to temporary suspension of
operations & non daccess to inventories, (v) raw material & finished goods inventory amounting to
Rs. 311.90 focs ond Rs. 55 lacs respectively have been seized by the excise authorities due to non-

 poyment _of excise dues; (vi] there is non-submission of various statutory returns acknowledged by

the respective authorities, non provision/deposition of various overdue statutory labiiities like
PF/Service Tax/TDS/Excise/Vot & CSTAWCT/TCS/ES/ Gratuity/Bonus/ Preference dividend & related
over ques (interest and penaity), non deduction of TD5 on provisional expenses; and as explained by
management exact amount of which could not be ascertained in present scenario; (viii] there is
increase in diminution of investments in current year of Rs. 841.48 lacs, {ix) Assets lying with the
Provident Fund trust have been transferred to Regicnal Provident Fund Commissioner cnd those
‘related to Grotuity Trust hove been settied by adjustment of employees dues. However, as per the
management, related lighifity hos been accounted for completely and there will be na demand over
and above the sam;, (x} Company has accounted for its gratuity and leave encashment liability on
actual basis rather than on actuarial valuation method which has been prescribed in Accounting
Standard AS-15, “Employee Benefits”.

These factors raise substantiol doubts os to the Company’s ebility to continue as going concern

- ond therefare, the Company maoy not be able to realise its assets and discharge its ligbilities in the

norma! course of business. The finoncial stdtements do not include any adjustment relating to the

recoverability and classification of recorded assets ariounts:
' ' PO
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Based on the above focts we ore of the opinion that going concern assumption hos been affected
and the financials should have been stated at net realisoble vaiue.

Quualified Opinion

In our opinion ond to the best of our infarmotion and nccording to the explanations given to us,.

except for the effects of the matter described in the Bosis for Qualified Opinion paragraph
regarding erosion of net-worth coupled with other events and inability in realisation of assets and
discharge of liabilities based on going concern assumgptions and clauses (1}, (2L(3),(7}). (3], {10,
(11} & {17) of annexure to Auditor's Report referred in clause 1 of poragraph of ‘Report on other
tegal and Regulatory requirements’ below; being non-provisicn of physical verification due to
restricted access of fixed assets & inventorfes, irreguior in payment or principal and interest to
certain parties, internol audit svstem, non payment of nuistanding statutory dues, cash foss in the
current financiol year, defoult in payment of dues to financiol institutions and bonks and utilization
of short - term funds for long term purposes, the financial statements give the informotion required
by the Act in the moanner so required and give g true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in india:

a) In the cose of the Balance Sheet, of the stote of affairs of the Company as at 31* March
2013;

b) - In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the loss for the year ended on that date;
ond

T} Inthe cose of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash fiows for the year ended on thot date. _

- Repaort on Other ngal and Regulatary Reguirements

1) As required by the Compaiies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 ("the Qrder’) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of section 227 of the Act, we give in the Annexure a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order,

2} Asrequired by section 227{3} of the Act, we report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
“knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audii;

b) I our opinion proper hoaks of account as required by law have heen kept by the Company
so far as appears from our examination of those books;

¢} The Balance Sheet, Statement of Prafit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

o} Except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion parogroph,
in our opinfon, the Balokce Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flaw Statement
comply with the Accounting Standards referred toin sub section {3C) of section 211 of the
Comparnies Act, 1956;
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e} On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31% March 2013,
and taken on recard by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are disqualified as on
31" March 2013, from being appointed as a director in terms of clause (g} of sub-section
{1} of section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956;

Far 5. S, Kothari Mehta & Co.
; rtered Accountants
egistration Number: 0007560

(K. X, Tulshan)
Partner
Membership Number: 085033

Place: New Delhi

Sy Date: 31" May, 2013
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1 (&)

{b)

{c)

2) {a}

ANNEXURE

Re: Samtel Color Limited

Referred to In clause 1 of paragraph on "Repart on Other Legal and Regulatory

Reguirements’ of our report of even date,

-The Company is maintaining proper recards showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

During the vear, due to suspension of the operations and non-access of the fixed ossets at
afl plont locations, the physicol status of the assets as at the reparting date and till the date
of signing of this report cowld not be confirmed by the management. Conseguently, we are
unaoble to comment on the gccounting of any materiaf discreponcy noticed on physicol
verification, if any. '

in our opinion and according to the infermation and explanations given to us, substantial
part of fixed assets has not been disposed of by the Company. However, during the yeor,
plant & machinery related to line ne 3 & 5, located at Goutarn Buddh Nagor plant, and
Deflection Yoke unit, located at Parwanoo (HP), have been impaired and the book value
have been reduced by & 27,877.06 lucs. frefer note no 38 (b)), -

The inventory could not be physically verified by the manogement during the year, as the
Ffacteries at alf lacations were closed due to termporary suspension and access to inventories
were not available as ot 31% March 2013, Thus the inventories have been taken on the basis
af monagement certification. '

We are unable to comment on the procedures of physical verification of inventary folfowed
by the management for the reason 2(a} ahove.

Due to the reosons mentioned in 2{a) above, we are unable to cormment on the inventory
records and discrepancies thereto.

The Company has granted unsecured loans to two companies covered in the register
maintained under Section 301 of the Act. The maximum amount outstanding at anytime
during the year and the year-end balance from them is £277.00 lacs and & 100.00 lacs,
respectively,

The rate of interest and other terms and conditions of loans given by the Company, are not
prima facle prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

These loans are repayable on demand. However the receipt of the interest fs irregular.
As informed 1o us, there are no overdue amounts except interest thereon.

The Company has taken unsecured loans from three parties {including director), covered in
the register maintained under Section 301 of the Act. The maximum amount autstanding
at any time during the year and the vear end balance fram them is ¥314.78 lacs, excluding
interest thereon {which includes maximum outstanding and year end balance of ¢70.30
lacs from a director). ’ :
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(f)
{2)
4}
5) (a)-
(b}
G)
7).
8
)

9)

in our opinian, the rate of interest and other terms and conditions of such loans are not
prime facie prejudicial to the interest of the Company,

In respect of the aforesaid loans, the Campany is irreguiar in repoyment of principal ond
interest amount.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, having
regard to the explanation that certain items purchased are of special nature far which
suitable alternative sources does nat exist for obtaining comparative quotations, there is
an adequate internal control system commensurate with the size of the Company and the
nature af its business for the purchase of inventory, fixed assets and for the sale of goods.
Further, an the basis of our examination of the hooks and records of the Company and
according to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across
nor have been informed of any continuing failure to correct major weaknesses in the
aforesaid internal control system. ' '

According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the

particulars of all contracts or arrangements that need to be entered into the register
maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act,1956 have heen so entered,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
transactions made in pursuance of such contracts or arrangements entered in the register
maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 and exceeding the value of
rupees five lacs ar more in respect of each party, during the year, have been made at prices
which are reasonable having regard to the prevailing market prices at the relevant time.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of
Sections 58A and 58AA of the Act and the rules framed there under. -

in our opinion, the Company should strengthen internal audit system commensurate with

 its size and nature of its business, -

“We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company in respéct of

products where, pursuant to the rules made by the Central Government of India, the

‘maintenance of cost records has been prescribed under clause (d) of sub-section {1} of.

Section 209 of the Act and are of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and
records have heen rnade and maintained. We have not, however, made a detailed
examination of the records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or
complete. '

Accerding to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, in our opinion, the Company had been jrregular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues including provident fund, investor education and protection fund,
employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, customs duty,
excise duty, cess and other material statutory dues, as appiicable, with the apprapriate
aulhorities.

(b) According to information and explanations given to us, no undisputed omounts poyable in

respect of Income Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty and
Cess were in arrears at the year-end for a period of more than six months from the dote
they became payoble except € 110,43 Jacs. of 0s, ¢0.38 lacs of TCS, & 273.74 lacs of
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- Provident Fund, & 140.62 lacs of Vat.&.CST, €244.50 of Excise, T0.27 facs of WCT and &
5.13 lacs of Service Tax. -

{c} According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, the particulars of dues of income-tax, sales-tax, wealth tax, service tax,
customs duty, excise duty and cess as at 31" March, 2013 which have not been deposited

on account of a dispute, are as follows-

. . _ (< in lacs)
MName of the Nature of Related Period = Forum where the dispute Amount |
Statute Dues is pending
Central Sales | Trade Tax F.¥.1995-56 to | Hon'ble Supreme Court 431.60
Tax Act, ) 1998-93 . '
1956 ' Trade Tax F.Y.1995-96 | Tribunal, Ghaziabad 195
_Trade Tax F. ¥. 199G-97 Tribunal, Moida 210
Trade Tax F.Y. 1996-97 Tribunal, Noida 1.30
Trade Tax F.¥.1936-97 . Hon’hle High Court, £.00
. _ Allahabad
:} Trade Tax F.Y.1997-98 Hor'ble High Court, 201.56 |
" _ Allahabad -
Trade Tax F.¥ 1997-98 Hon’ble High Court 12027
and 1958-1999 ]
Trade Tax F. Y.1999-00 Hon'hle High Court, 47.28 !
Allahabad
Entry Tax F.¥.2000-01 | Hon'ble High Court, 55.52
_Allahabad o
Entry Tax F. Y. 2002-03 Han'bie High Court, 21.59
L Allahabad ]
Entry Tax F.¥.2003-04 Hon'ble High Court, 0.82 .
. . Allahabad
Trade Tax F.Y. 2004-05 Hon'ble Tribunal, 1.50
_ Ghaziabad
Entry Tax F. Y.2008-09 Add), Commissioner 1.75
o o g Appeals
fﬁ) Central Customs Duty | F.Y. 2003-04 Commissioner Customs 7.49
i Customs Customs Duty | F.Y. 2005-0G to | Customs, Excise & Service 758.80
' Act, 1962 o F.¥. 2007-08 Tax Appellate Tribunal
U.P. VAT Act | Sales Tax F.Y.2007-08 Hon‘ble High Court, 343.33
______ _ Allahabad ]
Central Excise Duty F.Y.1994-99 Hon'ble Supreme Court 109.00
Excise Act, Excise Duty F. Y. 1995-97 Customs, Excise & Service 1.9¢9
1944 o Tax Appeliate Tribunal
: Excise Duty F. Y. 1956-97 Hon’ble High Court, 86.50
' - Allahabad
Excise Duty F.Y.1957-98 Hor’ble High Court, 66.38
Allahabad
Excise Duty F. ¥.1958-99 Customs, Excise & Service 0.73
Tax Appeliate Tribunal
Excise Duty F.Y. 2000-01 Hon'hle High Court, 64.25
_ _ Allahabad
Excise Duty “Gustoms, Excise & Service 1419.97
1 TaX Appellate Tribunal
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1Q)

Name of the Nature of _' Related Period | Forum where the dispute | Amouimt
~ Statute Dues is pending '
Excise Duty F. Y. 200203 Hon'ble High Court, 3.03
' _ Allahabad ]
Service Tax kY. 2002-07 Customs, Excise & Service 3.19 -
Tax Appeliate Tribunal o
Excise Duty F.Y. 2003-04 Hon'hle High Court, . 8.64
[ - | Allahabad
Excise Duty F.Y 2004-05to | Commissioner - Excise 6.40
2007-08 _
Service Tax F.Y.2004-08 | Commissicner - Excise 400.65
Excise Duty F. Y. 2004-05 Customs, Excise & Service 10.00
) Tax Appellate Tribunal )
Excise Duty F. Y. 2004-05 Dy. Commissioner Excise 1.68
Excise Duty F. Y. 2005-06 Customs, Excise & Service 314.32
: : Tax Appellate Tribunal
Excise Duty F. Y. 2005-06 Customs, Excise & Service 81.04
_ .| Tax Appellate Tribunal ;
| Excise Duty | F.Y2005-06 . CESTAT 7.20
Excise Duty F.Y.2006-07 | it Secretary, Ministry of 27.66
} Finance _
Excise Duty F.Y. 2006-07 Com missioner of Centrai 9.0
| Excise Duty F.Y. 2008-09 Joint Commissioner of 4794 .
: Appeal _
Excise Duty F.Y. 2008-09 Cormmissioner {Appeal) 6.11
: . Central Excise
Service Tax F.¥. 2008-10 Commissioner — Excise 31.26
Income Tax | Income Tax ALY, 2005-06 Cammissianer of Income 245,03
- Act, 1961 Tax {(Appeal) N
Income Tax F.Y. 2006-07 Commissioner of income 0.45 |
(TDS) o Tax (Appeai)
Income Tax AY. 2008-09 Commissioner of Income 46.23
L Tax {Appeal]
fncome Tax F.Y.2008-09 Rectification a8pplication 134.01
(TDS) for amendment of
Income Tax F.Y.2009-10 | assessment order is heing 12.69
. {TDS) filed before the Assessing
) Officer.
income Tax F.¥. 2009-10 Commissioner of Income 6.68
{1D%) , : Tax [Appeat) '

The Company hos accumulated losses as at 31% March, 2013 of T 72,647.91 lacs. The
accurulated losses ot the end of the financia! year ore not less thon fifty percent of its net-
worth, The net-worth of the Company has eroded completely at the end of the financiaf
year. The Company has incurred cash losses - diiring the current fmanam’ year und

Jmmed:atef’y preceding financio! year.

E]
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According to the records of the Compony examined by us and the information and

explanation given to us, the Company has defoufted in repayment of dues to finoncial
institutions aond banks as per details befow:-

Nature Of |  Amount Due Date Payment | Amount Delay Days as on
Dues Due Date Paid (Tin | 31" Mar, | 317 May,
. (Tin Lacs) . Laes) 20132 2013
Principal | 9348 ' 31-03-2011 | NotYet |  Nat 731 792

2726.58 | 30-06-2011 Paid Applicabie 640 701
2234 | 15-08-2011 594 655
2427.28 | 30-09-2011 548 609
31.55 | 31-10-2011 517 578
17.50 | 15-11-2011 502 563
766.39 | 31-12-2011 456 | 517
17.50 | 15-02-2012 410 471
860.81 | 31-03-2012 365 426

17.50 | 15-05-2012 320 381 |
829.26 | 30-06-2012 2741 338
17.50 | 15-08-2012 228 289
£29.26 . 30-09-2012 182 243
2750 15-11-2012 136 197
829.27 | 31-12-2012 90 | 153
17.50 | 15-02-2013 44 105
829.27 | 31-03-2013 g 61

Principal 271.00 | 31-03-2011 | 03-05-2011 50 33
| 17-06-2011 25 78
24-06-2011 100 85
_ 30-06-2011 % | a1

5856 | 31-03-2011 | 23-06-2011 |  58.56 84

138.42 | 31-03-2011 | 30-06-2011 138.42 91

110.81 | 31-03-2011 | 30-04-2011 110.81 30

12.63 | 31-03-2011 ' 16-06-2011 12.63 77

31.25 | 31-03-2011 | 21062011 |  31.25 82

126.00 | 31-03-2011 | 30-06-2011 126 91

15.54 | 3/31/2011 | 6/16/2011 15.54 77

33249 | 30-06-2011 | 2903-2011 © 332,49 91
217.27 | 30-06-2011 | 09-02-2011 25 64

15-09-2011 30 77
23-09-2011 25 85
_ 30-09-2011 | 137.27 92

62.88 | 30-06-2011 | 16-09-2011 62.88° 78

22.34 | 15-05-2011 | 06-06-2011 | 22,34 22

63.00 | 30-09-2011 | 13-11-2011 63 43

63.00 | 32-12-2011 | 31-03-2011 53 91
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| Nature of | Amount Due Date | Pﬁyment Amount Delay p__q_j/_s as on
Dues Due " Date Paid (Tin ' 317 Mar, | 31" ‘May,
: (Tin Lacs) ; tacs) 20213 | 2012
0.56 | 31-05-2011 | 670 731
1.17 | 30-06-2011 : 640 701
107.21° 31-07-2011 , 609 670
207.21 | 31-08-2011 ; 578|639
134.18 | 36-09-2011 . 548 509
14418 | 31-10-2011 517 578
144.18 | 30-11-2011 | 487 548
144.18 | 31-12-2011 . 456 517
154.21 | 31-01-2012 425 486
_ 154.21 | 28-02-2012 397 458
Interest 154.21  31-03-2012 . 365 426
: 203.61 | 30042012 | TMorvet Aot 335, 39 |
203.61 | 31-05-2012 Paid  Applicable 304| 365
203,61 | 30-06-2012 274 335
203.61 | 31-07-2012 243| 304
203.61 | 31-08-2012 212 273
| 203.61 | 30-09-2012 182 243
203.61 | 31-10-2012 151 212
203.51 | 30-11-2012 - 121 182
203.61 . 31-12-2012 90 151
203.61 | 21-01-2013 ' : 59 120
203.61 | 2802-2013 31 92
22591 | 31-03-2013 ' 1 61
Interest | 13200 | 31-03-2011 | 15-04-2011 15 '
' 15-04-2011 | 15
- 15-04-2011 15
05-04-2022 | 5
06-04-2011 6"
_ _ 07-04-2011 7
Penal '
interest
oh
Default of

Principal | 573.34

fn our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Comp'any has
not granted loans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debenture
and other securities.

In.cur cpinion, the Company is not a chit fund or a nidhi /mutual benefit fund/society.
Therefore, the provisions of clause 4{xiii} of the Order are not applicabie to the Company.

As per the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not dealing or trading in
shares, securities, debentures and other mvestments Accordingly, the provision of cIause 4
(xiv} of the Order is not applicabie Lo the £¢

i
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15} In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given ta us, the terms and
conditions of a guarantee of ¥1,390.88 lacs given by the Company, for a loan taken by Samtel
Electron Devices, GmbH from a bank, are prima facie not prejudicial to the interest of the
Company. :

i6) In our opinion and accerding to the information and explanations given to us, no fresh term
loan has been obtained by the Company during the year under audit. Accerdingly, the
provision of clause 4 {xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

17} On the basis af on overall examination of the balance sheet of the Company, we report that :
short term funds of T37,027.81 lacs generated from reduction in net current assets have been i
utilized for long term applications.

18) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not made i
preferential allotment of shares to any of the parties covered in the register maintained under
Section 301 of the Act.

19} The Company has not issued any debentures during the year.
20} The Company has not raised-any money by public issues during the year.

21}  During the course of our examination of the books and recards of the Cormpany carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, we have neither came
across any instance of fraud on or by the Company noticed or reported during the year, nor
have heen informed of such case by the management, '

For 5. 5. Kothari Mehta & Co.
rtered Accountants .
Registration No. : 000756N

' K. K. Tulshan
Partner
Membership No: 085033

Place: New Delhi
Date: 317 May, 2013
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- SAMTEL COLOR LIMITED

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2013

{Figures in T facs)

See accompanying notes to financial statements
In terms of our report of even date

For 5.5.KOTHARI MEHTA & CD.

" Partner

Mambearship No, G25033

Place : New Delhi

Patar May 31, 2013

For & an behalf of the Board

it b %}%‘“@ o

Eatish K. Kaura

" Chairman & Managing

- Director

Ajit Singh
Dircctar

Particulars Nota As At As At
Mo, 31st March, 2013 31st March, 2012
1. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholder’s Funds
(a} Share Capital 3 11,528.84 11,628.84
(I7) Reserves and Surplus 4 {G5,567.84) (20,007.52)
(c)Money Received against Share Warrants E 3,000.00 3,000.00
{2} Nan-Curfent Liabilities )
{a) Long Term Borrowings 6 14,707.51 17,148.34
{kb} Long Term Pravisions 7 1,823.22 1,252.57
{3} Current Liabilities
{a} Short Term Borrowings 8 15,592.20 14,517.29
{b) Trade Payables g 12,396.73 7,577.51
{c) Other Current Liabilities 10 31,322.01 23,235.67
{c) Short Term Pravisions 11 31152 22478
Total 25,214.29 58,577.48

. ASSETS
(2} Non-Current Assets
{a) Fixed Assets 12

(1} Tangible Assets 14,248.36 49,252.32

(i) Intangible Assets 8.96 13.06
{h} Non-Current Investments 13 1,476.03 2,317.51
{€) Long Term Loans and Advances 14 343.09 451.66
{2) Current Asscts
{a) Inveniories 15 1,570.29 1,852.07
{b] Trade Recelvables 16 5,950.72 258.08
{c} Cash and Bank Balances 17 71.36 3103.04
(d} Short Term Loans and Advances 12 1,535.70 4,106.68
() Other Current Assets 1% 9.78 23.06

Total 25,214.29° 58,577.48
" Significant Accounting Polictes 1&2

Prabhat Kumar Nanda

Campany Secretary




SAMTEL COLOR LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2023

{Figures in ¢ lacs)

Note | -Forthe year ended | For the year ended

Particulars No. | 3istMarch, 2083 | 31stMarch, 2012 j
REVENUE ;
Revenue from Operations [Gross) 20 7,515.02 A0,814.51
less: Exelse Duly £47.68 386553
Revenue from Operations {Net) 6,6587.34 35,948 698
Other Income ) 21 3,650.36 375.73
. Total Revenue 10,326.70 37,274.71
EXPENSES
Cost of Materials Consumed 22 5,183.73 25,739.48
Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, Work-in-Process and
Stack-in-Trade 23 : {134.8E) 935.62
Employee Benefit Expanses 24 4,790.5{} §,140.42
tFinancial Costs 25 5,855.50 4.915.74
Depreciation and Amartization Expenses 7.025.41 7,330.43
Other Expenses : 26 3,776.33 9,076.58
A Total Expenses 27,49%.61 57,142.27 '
. ] ;
Prafitf(Lass) Before Exceptional ltems and Tax (17,172.91} {19,867.506)

Exceptional ltems:
Impairment Loss in respect of retirement of Plant & 27 28,387.41 4,379,189
Wachinery and related Stores & Spares ’

Profitf{Loss) Before Tax {45,560.32) {24,246.75)

|Tax Expense: ’
(1) Current tax ' - ' -
(2) Deferred tax - R

- Profit/{Lass) for the year . . . . {45,560,32} (24,246.75)
. Earnings per Eguity Share of Face Value of ¥ 10 each : 29 _
/ “} {1} Hasic (in T) (54.47} {29.27) :
{2] Diluged (in T} (54.47) {29.27) :
Slgnificant Accounting Folicies 12

Ses accampanying notes to financial statements
- Interms of our report of even date

For $.5.KCTHARI MERTA & CO. Far 2 on behalf of the Board

red Accountants
756N //
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Lo toup _%}%J&%ﬂ

K. I TULSHAN Satish K. Kaura Aljit 5ingh Prabhat Kumar Nanda
Fartner Chairman & Managing _ Director " Lompany Secretary
Mambership Mo, 085033 Diractor

Place . New Delhi
Drafer May 31, 2013
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Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 315t March, 201

* Particulars : . , For the year ended For the year ended
.. 31stMarch, 2013

TS T T TR RIS G U ST A A o< L TSP P o TN APt i AP 1y i 5

A, Cash Flow from Dperating Activities: - .
Profit Befora Tax After Prior Period Adjustments (45,560.32)
Adjustment for :
- Depreciation f Amorlisation ) 7,025.41
- Lozs / (Hain] on Sale of Fixed Assets (net) 101
: - Interest Expensas 5,B58.50
‘ - Interest Income (32.69] .
: - Lizhilities no longer required, Wiitten Back 3,283.437]
- Prowvision for Gratuily and Leave Encashment 59014 (a71.20);
- Provision for Wealth Tax {0.10) {0.55)
- lmpairment Loss of Plani and Machinery and Spares 28,387.41
- Provision [or Sbsolete Inventory . 294.47
- Provision for Diminution in Investments £41.48
- Provision for Doubtful Debis and Advances -
- Provision for Varranty -
‘ Operating Profit Befare Working Capital Changes o o
.: Adjustrment for
; - Trade and Other Receivables {5,692.64] 2,348.08
% - Inventories ' (423.04) 2,608.39
¢ - Loans and Advances 2,723.32 1,213.92
- Trade and Other Payables 16,276.26 ©,899.14
Cash Generated from Operations | o 5,985.94 I
Income Tax Paid [41.5%3)
Total [g”wwwﬁgmql v
B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities: T ————
Additions 1a Fixed Assets / CWIP -
Sale / Adjustment from Fixed Assets 4.60
Interest Received 32.64
© ¢ Cash Flow from Finanding Activities: N ot RO .
‘ Share Capital 1ssue Proceeds [Including Share Premium)  — - EG.07 .
f Proceeds, {Repayments] of Long Terrmn Borrowings (net) (1,365.92) {1,51?.51]5.
Dividend and Dividand Tax Pad ' 11,04 673 |
: Interest Paid {5,358.50) (4,782.35);
H 5
o w T s i
%Net Increase / [Decrease] in Cash and Cash Equivalents {A+B+C {231.68) 5.45 !
%Cash and Cash Equivalents as at 01-04-2012 (Opening Salance) 303.04 297,59 ‘
303.04 :

;the: (1} The aferesafd Cash Flow Statemens has becen prepared in consonance with the "Indirect Method” as sat out in th
: Accounting Slandand [A5-3) oo Cash Mo Statements,
(i} Fgures in brackets represent cash outlows,

f
(fii] Previous year figures have heen regrouped/recasl, wherever necessary, to confurm to the current vear's classification,

‘This fs the Cash Flow Statement referred to in our repert of even date

Fer and on behalf of the Board of Directors . ;
Latish K. Kaura Ajit Singh Przbhat Kumar Manda
iPartrer * Chatrman and Maraging . Director . Campany Secretany .
Dirackor .

iMembership Mo, 0
iPlace : New Delhl
Cate: May 31, 20132
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SAMTEL COLOR LIMITED
NOTES TCQ THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2013

NOTE 1: OVERVIEW

The Company having its registered affice at 6 floor, 7 TDI Centre, Distt. Centre — Jasala, New Delhi — 110
025, is engaged in the business of manufacturing of Color Picture Tubes for Color Televisions, Color
Electron Guns and Deflection Yoke in its manufacturing facilities located at Ghaziabad, Distt. Gautam Buddh
Nagar — (Uttar Pradesh), Kota — {Rajasthan) and Parwanoo, Distt. Solan — (Himachal Pradesh). The Company
is listed an the National Stock Exchange of India and Bombay Stock Exchange of India.

NOTE 2: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(A}

Accounting Conventions

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention on accrual, prudence and in
accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 1956 and in compliance with the applicable
accounting standards referred to in sub-section {3C} of the Section 211 of the said Act. The accounting
policies have been consistently applied by the campany, :

All assets and liahilities have been classified as current & non-current as per the .Company’s normal
operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Revised Schedule V1 of the Companies Act, 1956. Based on
the nature of products and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation
in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained 12 months period for the purpose of current &
non- current classification of assets and liabilities being a period higher than the company’s operating cycle,

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements is in confarmity with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
(GAAP); which requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reportable amount of assets
and liabtlities on the date of financial statements and the reportable amount of revenue and expenses
during the reporting period. Difference between the actual resuits and estimates are racognized in the year
in which the results are known /materialized.

FIXED ASSETS

Tangible Assets

i) Fixed assets {other than revalued Plant & Machinery} are stated at their origina! cost including freight,
duties, taxes and ather incidental expenses relating to acquisition and installation and are net of credit
avaifable under the Excise / Service Tax CENVAT Scheme and Value Added Tax [VAT) where applicable.

' i) Plarit and Machinery are stated at revalued amgunt ascertained by an independent professional valuer

as at 1 Qctober’ 2010,

iii} Pre-Operative expenditure including borrowing cost {(net of revenue) incurred during the construction /
trial run of projects is atlocated on an appropriate basis to fixed assets on commissioning.




{Q)

{D)

SAMTEL COLOR LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2013

Intangibie Assets
Intangible assets are recognized if:

- It is probable that the future ecenomic benefits that are attributahble to the assets will flow o the
Company, and

- the cost / fair value {as determined by an independent valuer) of the assets can be measured reliably,

DEPRECIATION/AMORTISATION
Fixed Assets:

Depreciation on alt fixed assets (other than revalued Plant & Machinery} is charged on the straight fine
method on a pro-raia basis at the rates prescribed under Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1856, except

“for certain fixed assets provided to employees as per the terms of the employment and certain toals, which

are depreciated over three to five years based on the useful life to the Company. Where there is a revision
of the estimated useful life of an asset, the unamortized depreciablie amount is charged aver the revised
remaining useful life {subject to minimum rates prescribed under Schedule XIV to the Companies Act,
1956},

" In respect of revalued Plant and Machinery, the useful life is estimated between 6 years to 20 years, as

certified by an independent professional valuer. Depreciation is computed on the revalued amount on

remaining useful life of such assets.

Leasehold land is written-off proportionately over the lease periad. Leasehold improvements are written
off over the period of primary lease. Capital spares are amortized over the useful life of the principal item.

Intangible Assets:
Goodwill is amortized on a straight line basis over a period of five years.

"Technical Designs / Drawings" and "Software for Internal Use" are amortized on a straight line basis over
the estimated useful life of the assets which are as under:

- Software for internal use - 3 years

- SAP ERP Package - 5 years

- Technicat Designs / Drawings - Useful life of the related Plant and Machinery

INVESTMENTS

" Long term investments are stated at cast. However, when there is a decline, other than temporary, in the

value of lopg term investment, an appropriate provision is made to recognize such decline. Current
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SAMTEL COLOR £ TMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31¥ MARCH 2013

 INVENTORIES

Raw materials and components, stores and spares, loose tools, work-in-process and finished goods are
valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost for this purpose is worked out on a moving
weighted average basis. In case of finished goods and work-in-process, appmpnate overheads are loaded
on absarption costing basis.

Finished goods are stated inclusive of excise duty.
RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT (R & D)

i) Revenue expenditure incurred for R & [ is charged to the Staternent of Profit and Loss.

i} Fixed Assels purchased for R & D activities are capitalized in the year, the same are put to use.

REVENUE

i) Sales are accounted when dispatched and are stated inclusive of exase duty and net of value added tax,
sales tax, trade discount and sales return.

i} Export incentives are accounted for on an accrual basis.

POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS
The Company’s contribution to Provident Fund is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

The Company has taken group policies with the Life Insurance Corporation of India {LIC} to cover the
liabilities towards the superannuation and gratuity benefits for certain categories of emplaoyees. Trustees
have been appointed for the purpose of administering the superannuation and gratuity Funds. The
Company makes provision for the liability for long term defined benefit schemes of gratuity and leave
encashment for all its employees on the basis of actuarial valuation on the Balance Sheet date based on the
Projected Unit Credit Method. The actuarial valuation of the liability towards gratuity is made on the basis
of assumptions with respect to the variable elements affecting the computations including estimation of
interesl rate of earnings on contribution ta LIC, discount rate, future salary increment. The Company
recognizes the actuarial gains and losses in the Statement of Profit and Loss as income and expanse, in the
period in which thay occur.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

i) Fareign currency transactions are accounted for at the exchange rate prevailing on the transaction date.
Monetary assets and Liahbilities related to foreign currency fransactions which remained unsettled at the
end of the vear are translated at year-end rates.

i) The realized and unrealized gains and losses on foreign exchange transactions are recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss. In case of forward contracts associated with underlying assets outstanding at
the Balance Sheet date, the exchange differences on such contracts are recognized in the Staternent of
Profit and Loss in the reporting period. The premium.or discount on all such contracts arising at the
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SAMTEL COLOR LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2013

BORROWING COSTS

i} Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a

qualifying asset are capitalized as part of the cost of that asset till the date of start of commercial -

production.

ii] Ancillary costs incurred in connection with the arrangement of borruwmgs are amortized gver the perlod
of the borrowing.

1i1) Other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

LEASES

As Lessee:

Lease rentals in respect of assets taken on 'operating lease' are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss
on a straight line basis aver the lease term.

Finance lease transactions entered are considered as financing arrangements and the leased asset is
capitalized at an amaount equal to the present value of future lease pavments and a carresponding amount
is recognized as a liability, The lease payments made are apportioned between finance charge and
reduction of outstanding liability in relation to leased asset.

TAXES ON INCOME

Current Tax
‘Provision for taxation is ascertained on the basis of assessable profits computed in accordance with the
provision of Income Tax Act, 1961.

Deferred Tax )

Deferred tax is recognized, subject to the consideration of prudence, as the tax effect of timing difference
between the taxable income and accounting income computed for the current accounting year and
reversal of earlier years’ timing differences.

Deferred tax assets are recognized and carried forward to the extent that there is a reasonable certatnty,
except arising from unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward losses which are recognized to the extent
that there is virtual certainty, that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such
deferred tax assets can be realized.

WARRANTY

Warranty cost Is pravided on the basis of average cost of warranty of finished goads .iving with the
Company at the year end and the estimated future claims expected to be received (based on past
experience} within the warranty period.
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) SAMTEL COLOR LIMITED
NOTES TQ THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2013

EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION BASED COMPENSATION

Stock options granted to the employees who accepted the grant under the Company's Stock Option Plan
are accounted in accordance with Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employees Stock Option Scheme)
Guidelines, 1999. The Company follows the intrinsic value methad and accordingly, the excess, if any, of
the market price of the underlying equity shares as of the date of the grant of the option over the exercise
price of the option, s recognized as amployee compensation cost and amortized on straight line basis over
the vesting period.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

At each balance sheet date, the Company assesses whether there s any indication that any asset may be
impaired. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount. If the carrying
amount of the assets exceeds the recoverable amount, an impairmient loss is recognized in the accounts
te the extent the carrying amount exceeds the recoverable amount.

EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS)

The earnings considered in ascertafning the Company's EPS comprises the net profit after tax (and includes
the post tax effect of any extra ordinary items} attributable ta equity shareholders. The number of shares
used in computing Basic EPS is the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year. The
Diluted EPS is calculated an the same basis as Basic EPS, after adjusting for the effect of potential dilutive
equity shares,

PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENCIES

A provision is recognized when there is a present obligation, as a result of a past event, it is probable that
an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and in respect of which reliable estimate
can be made. A disclosure for a contingent liakility is made when there is a possible obligation or a present
ohligation that may, but probably will not, require an cutflow of resources, Where there is a possihle
chligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no
provision or disclosure is made, '

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

* Cash Fiows are reported using the indirect method, whereby a profit befare tax is adjusted for the effects

of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or
payments. The cash flow from operating, financing and investing activities of the company is segregated,

et e o AT T
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[Marics lram B.755% lo Financial Instiolion
11 (22N
Current venr
- 7R FARL
BT 2,m8.7r I
. £4.41 -
2,215 nane
Swen L - 115 -
Dacamer 12 . TEE. T3 -
Fabruary’ 1u - e .
arzh' 1z 81926 -
Iy 12 1 -
June - A13.06 -
Lwgoed’ 12 . jPACT B
Srpbembert 12 - HI
Mersarnzanr' 12 . 1350 -
Lawemhes 10 . 829.27
- 7.0 -
£20.27 -
45d4.063 020788 AM,42
Prizvipus Yoor
rfarch 11 - EIR L] 76 R
et 11 B0 LSS 717 04
Auet 23 - 7734 -
sep=a e 11 - z2ll.17 nam
Neovembar' 11 1780 .
Decemnba’ 11 - parioh] -
“ehrany L2 17.50 -
MWareh' 12 - B.20.26
Tatal LI 500129 484,72 &, B0 61
&F Dafavleln rapaprient af interest on Secarcd Lo ans -fincdunied fr pote ao, 10 | %%
Fisvancial Vo, Rate of Intarest TyEe af Lbans
A Tesm LGan from Eanks)  Term LOAA frem Tolal
{Waries [nom 275% | Finendal inskitutlon
11%) 0k and 0%
Curmentvaer
- 56 0.53
- 117 - 17
- pLeF | wra
- 1071 - 021
Sepember 1 - FEIR T 13453
Uclale* 11 - 144,18 - SLENE
Humeanzner 31 - 19738 - 14317
Zaceraber’ 11 - 14518 - 11115
January' [F $54.22 - 15421
Felbruary'12 1520 . 151,41
Boarch 12 15427 - 154,21
i - - 14043 4.12 203,61
- 143 d.12 30561
1343 4.l 202401
196 43 4.t 03,64
BAuapust' 12 - 4G 4% 4.2 pHEES S
September 12 - 1495 4% g1 10361
Odader 12 . zuE.AY 413 ) 16
N il 12 i - 99,44 412 23361
huurmhes 132 ' . Zug.4y 17 ELENS
Januaty* 15 - 189,449 A1 0 E1
sulu - TN a1z 20861
Mzrd'13 - 215.45 4,12 2163
‘Fotal - 565528 4336 -3.7M.T
Prowls'eafor Persl inkarest - ate of intarest » 2% and 12%
Upibe 315% March 2012 - ELEA] 4.4 23279
s Aprif M12 to 31st March 2013 - 1415 5F &0 127 78
Tokad - 52073 5034 557
Garand Tolal - 4,173.51 w20 q,275.31
. Pravious Tear .
- ’ 156 . 058
- 137 1:7
Jub'11 - 107.71
Anznd 11 - ¥ - A
weotemher 11 - REIN T 174.1%
[NEEN B - 145,18 - 14418
Hovzimbe 23 - 4 1R - 1.1
e 11 - 144,28 - 19418
- L, - 159,21
- 1330 - 1901
134.21 - 154,21
- 1,345 47 - T
Froviston for Penal Interest - rake of interest 12%)
Ul £3:l Wiic 4017 - 0.4 IEZTH
Greng Toml - 4044 L6252
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SALTEL COLOR LMITED
- NI B8 10 THE FINARTCIAL 3TATEMER TS

It igures in ¥ lacs]

Finanzial Yearf Fate of Interost Term Lasn fram Ferm Laan from topns from Relored Tonal
Farelgn Bank Qthers {3%] Faries (B% and 07)
Cerrent Yeer
2050 2030
- 205,30 - AU 2L
20530 - 2020
- Pl - FOREN
- 205.30 . AN )
- 20330 - 4062
17130 2. 7E L5508
- 1,109,310 250,78 ‘LESE.ZE
Fraulous Year
201712 - FInLE0 206,30
2713-1d - alu.2p FOR.A0
21415 - et (e 2Ub.2
NS 1R - 20050 - FOR_H)
Adlb-1 S0 - el i
2917-1% 2bhac
2018-33 - .30
2019-23 TRA.IZ 455.0E
lotal 25678 100218
DefanlcIn rep ayment of Lnsedened eaan’s princépal amount ++
Canral Vicar
O wher' 16 - 20020 it 30
Uowdien ' 11 314 0630 227.84
Marzh' 35 35 - 313
Cctobar 12 06,20 20630
1otal 58,09 51850 - 521,599
Previus Tear
fwloker 10 L 2530
Dotk 11 2967 T
Sdaeci 13 29.67 - - 23.57
58.31 160 - 472,95
Q] i vcparyment of inlerest on Unsecured Loans - finctuded f o o, 100 *~
Qurran: Yaar
Octobe 10 025e - WT36
etaber'1L SR &1 . 5341
Iarch'22 - 450 344 EZ50
frtober'l] - uheq 35.40
arzh']? a2l 15,55 prati 416U
Teasl 531 365,37 4582 41755
Pranigion far Fendl e eul - rale clinle e 12% o
Uptc 3t bdoreh ML 151 F718 2808
L5t Aprl 302 S0 ilsteatoa AUid 1.76 152 4608
Total 77 8200 - BL.77
Grand Total 908 43737 A5.RE 0253
Froviaus Yoar
Onctobar'd 202 53 - 02l
Detobartl: 5641 - 5641
Aarch'ia <5 B5 PR _ 2BEC
Totat 304,53 2204 ITAT
Praysien bor Penel Interest - rake of Intarest 124 i
Elprtu 31k b 2017 152 37.13 - JBE3
Grand Talal 15L 2174 2% 366,16

*F Fravicus year's igires kave een changed onfy due tc‘ impact o forex feckuaticn i respecs ol foe.

arunery s
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SAMTEL COLOR LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{Figures in ¥ lacs)
As at As at
31st March, 2013 A1st March, 2012
LONG-TERM PROVISIONS
M'rovision for Employea Benefits (rafer note no. 31}

Leavz Encashment 120,26 25578
Gratuity 1,702.56 926,82
Total Long Tarm Provigions 1,823.32 1,252.57

SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS

Secured Shori-Term Borrowings
Loans Repayable an Demand

From Ranks {refer note 8.4 and 8.8) 15,070.12 14,0238.21
Secured SHort Térm Borrowings C 1507012 14,023.22
Unsecured Short-Term Borrowings
Loans Repayzhfe an Demand
trum Banks - -
Others - tiean bills payabla (refer note 8.C) 494 N8 194,018
Fram Director JR.D0 -
Unsecured Short Term Barrowings o 523.08 A84.0%
Total Short Term Barrowings EE,sgizu T '_HH,EI?.E'

Loans (against devolved Letter of Credits, which Tneludes interest amount debited by one of the bank) of T 15,070.12 lacs (Previous
yoar T 14,023.21 facs) are secured as under:-

Hypotherstion charge is oreated /to b2 created over aurrent and moveable assets and firsl charge over iminovesile praperties, by
way of depnsit litle deeds of the immoveable propertics (bath present and fulure) of the Company un pari- passu hasis in favour of 3
Infotsch Trusleeship Services Limited {Security Trustee of COR Lenders) pursuant to Corporate Delit Restrucluring (COR) schemte.

Parsonat Guzrantee of hr, Satish K Kawra, Chairman and Managing Directar.

Fizrdge of 2,2C,77,186 nos. (Previous yoar 2.26,77,185 nos.) equity shares of Samzel Color Timited heid oy promoter Companies with 3
Infotarh Fruskaesnip Senvices Lmitad (Security Trustee or behalf of COR Lendars).

Pledge 15, 00,000 nos. [Previous year 15,00,000 nos.) shares of Samtel Grass Urnited with 20 Infotech Trusteesbip Services Limiled
{Security Trustee on hehralfof TR Lenders) cending creation of secarity on the Kola leasehold laind,

Terms of Repayment of securad Inan, defauits in repay it of laan and rate of interest thereon =
The loars from Fanks amounting to 7 15,070.12 lacs (Pravicus year T 14,023.21 lacy] were dug for payment upto 2017-13.

The rate of inlerest Lhereon varies fram 4 % ta 17 % The amount of interest due upto 231.2.2013 but nox paid is ¥ 2,270.92 lacs
[Previous vear 2 55292 lacs) - included in note ne. 10.

Terms of Repaymant of unsacured loan, defaults in repayroent of loan amount, interest and rate of interest thereon :
1he loans amounting to ¥ 494,08 lacs (Previous year T 434.08 lacs) wore duc for payment uplo 2002 - 13, 1he rate of interest s 1.2 %,
The amouni of mierest dus upta 31.27013 et not pald 15 F 93,16 Baes [Previous yoar £ 32,84 lacs) -induded in note na. 10,




SAMTEL SOLOR LEMTED
NOTES TQ THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

IFigures in ¥ lacs)
As at Asat
31k March. 2012 21st March. 2117
8 TRADE PAYABLES

Quislending duss of Mera,Small and MMedlurn Enterprises €+ it el FEG
Ouistanding duzs of weditars cther than Micra,Small and bMeadium Entcrprisos 3516648 4 ASE L
Total Trade Payables T iis06 7 7,577.51

**# a5 certified by the management hased an the informatian previdad by the
Croditors refer note no. 33)

10 OTHER CURRENT LIAEILITIES

al  Current Maluritizs uf Lung Term Debtsg 1345683 10,945,449
B} Interest dccrued but ok dus on Bonowings 98944 82118
€} Imterzst Accrucd and dus 7,141.72 261115

d] Invastor's Education & Protection Fund .
Unpaid Dividend ilo4

e) Other Payables

Payahlz to Empioyens . . 3,53856 2464.85
| Statutary Nues 1,509.23 108202
: Advance trom Customers and Dealers 125930 140014
Security Deposite and Advances . 187 32.83
Cragitors for Expenses 3,355.0¢ 3,845.55
Total Other Current Liabilities 3L322.01 15,235.G7

11 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

a} Provision for Employee Benefits (refer note no. 31)
Leave Ercashrment -12.71 2913
Gratuity 273,21 161.0%

i} Other Provisions

Pravizion for Taxation-Waalth Tax Q.15 0.25
Pravision for Warranty .

Dipaning Balance 34,71 28.24
Add : Frovisions made during the yaar ) 19.87 7.52
Less : Provisons utiiszd / reversed during the year 31.68 .52
Clusing Balanra idan - 3431

Tetal Shart Term Provistons 311.52 224.78

|
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SAMTEL COLOR LIMITED

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS .
{Figures in T lacs)

As at As at

31st March, 2013 21st March, 2012
13 NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS
i}y Trade Investments
A) QUOTED EQUITY SHARES
i Fully paid up Equity Shares of Samtel indla Limited 28520 295.20
13,356,812 nos. [Previous year 13,326,812 nos.) Equily Sharas of ¥ 10 each
Less : Provision for Diminution in Investments {Refer note ra. 38 (g} [284.58) {241.73]
’ 10.62 53.47
B} UNQUOCTED EQUITY SHARES
Fully paid up £quity Shares of Samtal Glass Limited *@ 2,790.87 3,730.87
2,33,30,000 nas. (Previous year 2,33,30,000 nas.) Fguity Shares of T 10 sach
Less : Provision for Diminution in Investments {Refer note no. 38 (g]} {1,540.28) 174375}
1,250.49 2,048 12
Total Non-Current Trade Investment 1,261.11 2,102.59
Other Investments
A) UNQUOTED EQUITY SHARES
Equity Shares of Corermandal Stamp b, 4.00 .00
40,000 nes. |Pravicus year 40,000 nos.) Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each
Equity Shares of Dolsun Containers [Pvt.) Ltd. G40 5.40
64,000 nas. {Previous year 63,000 nas.) Equity Shares ot ¥ 10 each
' 10.40 1040
B} UNQUOTED FULLY PAID-UP EQUITY SHARES OF SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
Equity Shares of Paramount Capfin Lease (Pvt.) Ltd. 199.93 199.98
'.2'0,_00,000 nos. (Previgus year 20,090,000 nas. § Equity Shares ¥ 16 each
Equity Shares of Bluebell 1 rada Links (Pvt.) Lteh 4.54 4.54
45,560 nos. (Previous year 45,560 nos.) £quity Shares of T 10 2ach
: 204.53 204,52
Totzl Non-Current Other Investment 21492 214.92
% _,) Totzl Nan-Current Investment 1,475.02 2,317.51
Aggregate Book value of Quoted Investments 295.20 265,20
Marlet Yalue of Quoted Investments 332.29 80.08
Aggregate Book Value of Unguoted Investrments 1,465.41 2,264.04
Aggregate Provision for Diminution in Yalue of Investment 1,824.95 983.48
* The Company has furnished undertaldngs for non-disposal of its investment in Samtel Glass Limited {SGL) ta Industrial Finance
Corporaticn of Indfa and ICICI Limited on behalf ol Samtel Glass Limited for the purpose of securing a Forelgn Currency 1oan for Samitel
Glass Limited and subscription ta Equity Capital of Samtal Glass timfted.
@ The Company has pladged 15,800,000 nos. Shares (Previous year 15,00,000 nos.} of Samtel Glass Limited with CDR lenders pending
creation of security on the Kota Leaschold Land.
14 LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
&) Unsecured, Considered Gand .
Seculty Daposits 343.09 451.66
Total Lang Terny Loans & Advances 343.0¢ 45164
bR -
ol SN F
LAY
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SAMTEL COLOR LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATENENTS

Asat Asat
st March, 2013 31st March, 2012
INVENTORIES
{25 takan, valuad and verified by managearmeanl |
Raw Materials
Raw Materials at Site * 600,17 13,22
Goeds InTransit - .63
Werk-in-Process =* 425,33 234.50
Firlshed Goods 82.27. 88.59
Storzs 8 Spares 363.52 714,13
Total tnventorics 1,570.29 1,852.07
* Includas inventary amounting te € 311,90 ks (Previous yezr 311,90 lacs) attached by excise department against their rocovery
of axeisz duty from Plcoure Tube Plany, Vilfage Chappraula, Gautam Budh Nagar.
** Inctudes inventory ameountiag ko ¥ 55.22 lars {Previaus year ¥ Nil) attached by excise department against their recovery of ccise
duty from Color Electron Gun Plart, Mecrut foad, Ghaziabad.
TRADE RECEIVABLES
Unsecured
Exceading six months
Actounts Recaiveble
Considerzd Gaod - -
Considersd Doubtfid 489,43 453,33
Less: Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debis {189.23) (489.33)
Othars
Considered Good 5,950.72 2TH.08
Tatal Trade Receivable 5950.72 252.08
CASH & BANF, BALANCES
Cash & Cash Equivalents
Cash an Hand 5.7 4.21
Bank Salancesin Current Accousts 35.57 32.:2
QOther Bank Balances
Banks with Earmarked Balancas .
Earmarked tor Unpald Dividend - 11.04
Earmarked Fixed Deposit # 20.00 30.00
Banks Deposits '
Deposits with original Maturity ugio Twelva Manths @ - 225.67
Total Cash & Bank Balances 71.36 303.04
# As per tha direction of the lligh Court in connaction with J2gal case by one 2f the suppiier, the Company has given security by way of
tized depesit which will be continued GiF the casz i settled by the oourt.
@ Bank deposits hefd 25 margin money amounting to € Mit [Previous year ¥ 128.23 lacs) given to Dolsun Contafrers Privats Uenited
zgainst Letter of Crodit and T Mil{Previous year € 97.44 lacs) againgl Bank Guerantees given to various statutory authorities,
SHORT TCRM LOANS & ADVANCES
Lozns and Mdvances to Related Partics
Ursecured, Considered Good RRY.0% 3,338
Loans and Advances ta Othars
Unsecurad, Cansidered Good 1122809 342 .08
Caubtful 455.74 45.01
Less: Provisien for Davbtful Advanceas (455,74} {4b.01)
Security Dopash 118.57 18.22
Qther Lozns and Advances
Balances wilk Slalutory/Covernment Authoritias 542,34 370.62
Advanee Income Tax fT0S 73.81 32.27
Total $hott Term Loans & Advances 1,535.70 4,106.68
QOTHER CURRENT ASSCTS
re-Fal NS85 e . 978 220
Pre-Faid Expensas ) \ \L"&l?‘:\\ 2.06
! oo 4.78 2303

B (\-
Total Other; J;‘Fre’nt
1]

(Figures in ¥ lacs)




NQTES TG THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS +

[Figures in ¥ lacs}

For the year endad Far the year ended

]
SAMTEL COLOR LIMITED .
A1ct March, 2013 31st March, 2012
|

20 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS {Refer note no, 47)
al  Sale of Fraducts

Finlshcd Goeds B,315.58 46,201.65
Lass: Inter-Sivision Trensfer BAA:76 6,433.85
S AR 4036777
k} ther Operating Revenues
Sorap sale 17.R0 384.73
Expoam Incentivag o Sk .
4280 META ;
Total Revenue from Operations 7.515.02 4b,E14.51
Less-Excise Duty 24788 3,8585.52
Met Revenue from Operations 6,657,341 36,948.83

21 OTHER INCOME

a) Interest Income 3.8 al.bh

by Caher Mon Operating Income
Frafit on Sals f Transfer of Flxed hssets 1.67 .22
Camrmission Haeeived 340.00 -
Liability / Frovisions no Langsr Required, Writter: Back 3,283.87 - 124.5% :
[Refer note no. 44) ,I
Others 113 136.26 :

Total Other Income 1,658,365 325,73 .E

22 [O5T OF MATERIALS CONSUIMED (Refer note no. 47} .
" Raw Material Cansumed 6,183./3 26,739.4K

Total Cost of Material Consurned o 5,183.73 26,739.48

23 CHANGES IN INVENTQRIES OF FINISHED GOODS, WORK-IN-PROCESS
AND STOCK-IN-TRADE (Refer note no. 47)

-Dpening Stack - Finished Goods EH.EY 79175
-Workin Process 28150 L8055 :
3304 1,375.34 H
Closing Stock - Finlshed Gonds #2327 i 54
- \tork in Procoss 425.33 R4 50 ) i
L0760 35509
MET (INCREASE)/DECREASE IN 5TQCK ) [134.51) 100221 2 .
Txrise Nirty on account of increasef(decrease) on $tock of :
Tvmisheed Goods {35} {52.59)

Total {Incraase)/Decrease in Stock 113436}_ B 93562
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SAMTEL COLCR LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

|Figures in ¥ lacs}

For the yearonded  For the year ended
31zt March, 2013 31st March, 2022

EiIPLOYEE BEMEFRT EXPENSES
Sa‘aries and Wages [Refer nate no, 45] 4,273.30 6,975.01
Contribuliun 1o Provident and {rthar Funds 476,52 863.43
Sealf weifare Expenses 40.22 LA
Total | Benefit Exp &, 790.5] B,140.42
FINANCE COST
Interesl Expense .
Term Lozn and Bands 3,186.36 231353
Cithers 4 011.5% 2,440.97
Lass o0 Foreign Cuirency isanslation 6011 12339
Total Finance Cost 5,E58.50 A4,915.74
OTHER EXPENSES
Caonsuenplion of Sleres snd Spares 284,57 554.48
Consumption of Power and Foef 1,585.24 4.561.42
Selling Expenzes 2.3 . 44437
Regair and Mainlenance
-Flant and Machinery 4740 14122
Building - 4.6
-Others 21710 75.85
Rent Ma37 MiGe
Fates and Taxes 12,78 057
Insurance 4145 109,78
Legal and Prafessional Expenses 118.73 Rk
Tours and Traveling Expenses 112/ 236496
Payrnent to Statutory Auditors:
-Aucit Fees F:.00 14.09
-Dther Services (Cortificztion Fees & Limitad Review) 3.00 640
-Reimbirsement of Expenses - 54
I oss an Foreips Currency Fluctuztios: (not} 1:3.34 . 288.35
Miscelanaous Crpenses 4,71 23R40
Prondscn for Doubtiut Debts f Advances - 3.64
Provisien for lnventory Qosolescence 294,47 37933
Frowisien for CEninution in Investment 24148 953.48
Total Othor Expenses 3,776.35 8,076.58
IMPAIRMENT LOSS {Refer note no. 38 (b)}
impaierent of Plant and Madhinery . 27,UTT N L RER.
impairment of Stares and Spares relaled o above A10.35 512.28
oo : Total ImpaTrrment Loss 23,352.41 4,379.19

;
i
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SAEUTEL COLCR LIMITEDR

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2013

28. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS

i Contingent Liabilities not provided for in respecl of:

Description

a)  Guarantees issued by the Company's Bankers on behalf of
the Company for which counter guarantzes have been
given by the Company*

b} Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts:
Nemands from Government authorities, being contested
by the Company

Income Tax Matlers

Sales Tax Maticrs

Excise Duty and Service Tax Matters

UPSEE claims

EQU de-bonding
Others
Transfer charges demanded by Himachal Pradesh Housing
Board on agcount of erstwhile merger of M/s Samtel
Electron Devices, Parwanoao with bM/s Samtel Color Limited
Differential stamp duty on arcount of construction of
building on the Icasehold land of Mfs Samtel Glass Limited
{Formerly known as Samcor Glass Limited)
Custains authorities demand on the account of fraudulent
DEBP claimed another party and subsequently purchase by
the Company for benafide consideration
Labour Cases, heing contested by the Company
Dividend in arrears coniested for 8% MNon-convertible
Cumuiative Redeemable Preference Shares.

c) Irrevocable Corporate Guarantees issued by the Company
in favaur of Bank, an account of financial assistance availed
by a Group Company : :

M/s 5amtel Electron Devices GrmbH (*#}

Note : Besides the above, the Company has reczived notices fram the Bank towards non - deposition of their dues
- by the employees of the Company in regard to Inans taken by them. The Company was required to deduct
and deposit correspanding bank installment from the monthly disbursement of salary lo the employees. The
cxact amount of outstanding loans, payable by the employees, can be ascertained only an receipt of ail the notices
‘Trom the bank. The liability of the Company is limiled only to the extent’ of terminal benefits of the employees,
provided in thé hooks, as and when it will be paid by the Company.

ii. Commitments:

Estimated amount of conlracts remaining to he executed
on capilal account and not provided for [net of advances)

{*] Includes Bank Guarantee of T 227.25 lacs (Previous vear X 227.25 lacy} given to M/s Samsung C & T
Carparation - Korea, which has been develved by Lhe Bank during the vear. The putstanding balance to the
party, as per books, is ¥ 1,233.24 lacs. The actual amount can be determined on receipt of confirmation from

the party.

Current Year

327.25

445.12
584.42
2,756.41
61.75
758.80
158.92
.113.00

187.00

32.64

23251
" 1,011.34

1,390.88

{Fin lacs}
Previous Year

337.25

200.089
584.42
2,706.41
61.75
758.80
184.00
113.00

T187.00
38.64
232,51

773.61

1,366.81




SAMTEL COLGR LIMITED
NOTES TG THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31% MARCH 2013

{**} Secured by way of charge created / ta be on immavable properties and by the way of hypalhecation of all
mavable properties of the Company, save and cxcept book debts, both present and future on first pari-passu
basis. The change in amount is anly due to reinstatement of foreign currency {Euro). During the year, the

) Foreign Bank has invoked the Bank Guarantee given by ICICI Bank timited and a legal natice has been issued by
| the ICICI Bank Limited to the Company Lo Lhis effect. ' '
|

The amount shawn in item {i) above represent guarantees given in the normal course of the Company operation -

and are not expected to rosult in any loss to the Company on the hasis of the beneficiaries fulfilling their ordinary
commercial abligations. ’

The amount in the item (i) above represents in tho hest possible estimates arrived at on the basis of available
Explanation. The uncertainties and the possible reimbursements are’ dependent on the outcome of the difforent
-legal processes which have heen invoked by the Company or the claimants as the case may be and therefore,
cannot be predicted accurately. The Company engages reputed professional advisar to protect its interests and
has been advised that 1t has strong legal position against such disputes.

R 29. EARNING PER SHARE {EPS)
The following table reconcilas the numerators and denominatars used to caleulate Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Shere
for the year ended March 31, 2013 and year ended March 31, 2012;
& in lacs}
Particulars h : For the Year Ended | For the Year Ended
} 31.03.2013 |  31.03.2042
income availabie to Equity Sharchaolders
Net Profit f {a5560.22} | {24,246.75) |
[ Dividend on Preference Share and Tax thereon T (01134 (772.61)
Diluted Income / {Loss) available to Equity Shareholders (46,571.66) (25,020.36) |
Number of Shares at the beginning of the year R 3,54,92,597 8,54,92,557
™
D™y .
e Corporate Guarantee given by the Company'{hauing optianal- .| 8,58,56,543 3,79,66,833
right of conversion inte Equity} (no. of Shares) '
| Advance Subscriptions {Warrants having optional rlghts of _ ' 2,06,18,557 2,06,18,557
Conversion into Equity] {no. of Shares)
Dituted Weighted average__§h_ar__es_ outstanding {m:;'.mb'f Shares]) | . 19,19,67,697 14,40,77,987
! Nominal value per Equity Share ( T per Share) i 10.00 10.00
Basic Earnings per Share (¥ per Share) {54.47) {29.27}
Diluted Earnings per Share (T per Share) {5447 [ {29.27)




30. Pursuant to the Employee Stock Option Scheme established by the Company on 16th luly 2001, the Cornpany has granted
Miarch 2013, Each option entitles the eligible employees to apply
{or and be issued one equity share. The shares, under these share options, will be issued at a price being the closing price
at Bombay Stock Exchange on the date of grant of stock options. Tha vesting peried for the share options varies aver a

5,33,5G9 share aptions to the eligible emplayees til 317

period of thirty skt months.
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Details of the total number of share options granted and shares issued against the sarme are summarized helow:

Date of Mumber of & T per Share Mumber of Mumber of Balance Share

Option Dpticns Shares issued Optians opticns to be premium

Granted elapsed exercised account

(T in lacs)
16.07.2001 35,945 16.50 24,020 11,919 1.56
23.10.2001 34,354 15.00 28,164 6,720 141
29.05.2002 159,523 33.25 21,752 77971 19.01
16.05.2003 72,027 25.00 61,517 10,510 .23
| 17.05.2004 17,797 40.05 18,072 19,715 5.43
049.05.2005 2,978 104.60 - 5,08 -
16.05.2005 15,440 118.85 - 15,440 -
19.65.2006 25,342 524y - 29,312 -
21.06.2006 3,117 34.65 - 3,117 -
25062007 85,485 14.95 14,247 71,238 .70
29.05.2008 51,081 17.30 - 51,081 -
Total 533,569 227,778 305,791 - 37.34

31. POSY EMPLOYEES BENEFITS

- In accordance with the adoption of Accounting Standard -15 [Revised 2005} an “Employes henefils” the Campany has

- accounted for the long Lerm benefits and contribution schemes as under ;

{a} Pefined Benefit Schemes:

The Company provides for long term defined benefit schernes of Gratuity and leave encashment an the basis of
actuarial valuation on the balance sheet based on the Projected Unit Credit method. [n respect of Gratuity, the
Company funds the benefits through annual contribulions to Life insurance Corporation of India {LIC) for certain
categories of employees. The acluarial valuation of the liability towards the Retirement bencfits of the emplayees is
made on the basis of certain sssumptions with respect to the variable elements affecting the computations including
estimation of the interest rate of earnings on the contribution to LIC. The Company recognises the actuarial gams and
losses in the Profit & Loss Statement as income and lhe expanses in the period in which they coour.

Since the operations at all the manufacturing facilities were suspended during the year, the actuarial valuation in
respect of long term defined benefits i.e. Gratuity and [eave encashmenl were nol dore al the end of the
year. The expenses have been booked on the basis of actual fiability. :

As a result of change in the policy as mentioned above, as on 31.03.2013, in respect of gratuity, the Company has
accumulated liability of T 1,978.17 lacs against funded assets of T Nil [Previous year as on 31.03.2012, the Company
had accumutated [iability of T 1,537.84 lacs against lunded assets of ¥ 379.91 lacs). While in respect of leave
ancashment, as on 31.02.2013, the Company has accumulated liability of T 134.06 lacs (Prewous year as on
31. {Ja 2012, the Companv had accumulated liahility of T 245.60 lacs).
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In absence of actuarial valualion in the current yvear, the reconciliation of opening and closing balances of the present value of the
defined benefit obligation can only be provided for the previous year, which is mentioned below:

o y Rinlacs)
Particulars ’ . Gratuity Leave Encashment / Compensated
a b s =] n [ e s
_ Vested Non-Vested Total
Changes in the Present Value : i o
Obligatians at year beginning B | 1s3835] 27656| 5419 330.75
Service Cost -~ Current o 106.25 23.44 3.27 26,71
Interest Cost 156.26 23.51 4.51 2812
_Actuarifal {Gain) / Loss _ (429 13) [??.91) {22.78} {100.69} :
Benefit Paid B [ (133.89) - _ - -
Obligations at yearend - 1,537.84 | 245.60 ©39.29 284.89
Change in plan Assets : ) '
-~ Plan assets at year beginning, at fair value N 346,53 - - -
"% Expected return on plan asscts o ' } 32.57 - - -
Actuarial Gain/ [Loss) _ 4,02 - - -
Contributions 130.68 | )
Benefits paid =~ o {133.89)
Plan assets at year end, at fair value 379.91 |
Reconcifiation of present value of the obligation and the fair value of

the plan assets : I

Present value of the defined benefit obiigations at the end of the yoar 1,537.84 | 24560 | 39.29 284.8%
Fair vaiue of the plan assets at the end of the year 37881 | - - -
Liability recognised in the Balance Sheet o 1,157.93 24560 [ 3929 284.89
Defined benefit obligations cost for the year - . :
Service Cost — Current ' B _ | 10625 23.44 3.27 2671
Interest Cost | 156.26 23.51 4.61 28.12
Expected return an plan assets o [32.'5'7) - - o

. Actuarial (Gain} / Loss - ) (433.15) | (77.91) .  (22.78] | (100.69)
Net defined benefit obligations cost , ' {203.21} | (30.96) (14.90) (45.86)
Investment details of plan assets ]

“‘ 100% of the plan assets are lying in the Gratuity fund administered 379.91 : ©NLA N.A. N.A.
| through Life Insurance Corporation of India o :

The pnnl:lpal assumptions used in determining post — employment
benefit obligations are shown below : :

{Niscount Rate o o _8.50% |  8.50% 8.50%
Future Salary increases _6.00% | 6.00% 6.00% .
_Expected return on plan assets ' o 5.40% - -

The Company deposits an amount determined at a fixed percentages of basic pay every manth to the state to the administered
provident fund for the benefit of Lthe employees. Accardingly, the company contribution during the year that has been charged to
revenue ameounts to ¥ 220.93 lacs {Previous Year 523,12 lacs)

32. In accordance with the requirements of Accounting Standard {AS)-18 on Related Party Disclosures, the names of the related
parties where control exist and / or with whom transactions have taken place during the year and description of
relationships, as identified and certified by the management, are ;
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SAMTEL COLOR LIMITED

a} | Parties where cantrol exlsts:

Names of related parties and description of relatmnshlp

-Subsidiaries

Paramount Capfin Lease Private Limited

Blue Bell Trade Links Private timited

‘b}  Key Management Personnal
: Mr. Satish K. Kaura {Chairman and Managing Director}
) c}' Relatives of Key Management Personnel

_ -Assouate

Mrs. Alka Kaura (Wife of Mr. Satish K. Kaura)

Samtel Glass Limited

Mr. Puneet Kaura {Son of Mr. Satish K. Kaura)

d) Compames over which persons described in {b} and {c) are able to exercisa sigmf‘cant influence :

Samtef India Limited

Samtel - HAL Display Systems Limited _

Samtel Thales Avionics Limited

Samtel Machines and Projects Limited { formerly 'leletube Electronics Limited)

Samtel Elcctron Devices, GmbH

N

International Electron Devices Limited

“Samtel Avionics and [Defence Systems Limited (formetly Samtel Dlsplay Systcms Limited}

Lenient Consultants Private Limited

CEA Cunsultants Private Limited

SW Consultants Private Limited

Tish Consultants Private Lirnited

| Kaura Properties Private Limited

Kaura Investment Private Lirnited

* Palka Investment Private Limited {Submdlary of Samtel Glass Limited)

Swaka Cansultants Limited

Punswat Consultants Limited

Dolsun Containers Private lelted

Fame Mercantile Private L:mlted

Navketan Mercantile Private Limited

Sakshi Kaura Designs Private Limited

e

Akla Investments Private Limited

X In lacs)

..« B) Details of transactions with the ahove related parties in the ordinary course of business

: ~ Ampunt of Transactions Outstanding Balances
{ Names of Related Particulars For the year | For the year Particulars As At As At
Parties Ended Ended 31.03.2015 | 31.03.20142
31.03.2013 § 31.03.2012
S—'—'—'—UbSidiaries .................
Paramount Capiin Expens.es. incurred by 0,09 . 0.01 = Share Capital 89.30 89.30
Lease Private Limited the Company on behalf ; :
of Paramount |
Investments 19998 199.98
Loans and 69.80 6371
Blue Bell Trade Links | Expenses incurred by 0.09 - {nvestments 4.54 4.54
Private Limited the Company on behalf
of Blue Bell
Loans and 1.08 | 1.00
Advances !
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B

Associate _ :
Sarntel Glass Limited | Purchase of Goods 605.59 5,229.15 | Advance 798.21  2,244.67
(5GL) ) ' against Supply
Scrap Sales 6.85 149,26 | Investments 2,790.87 ¢ 2,790.87
Emplaoyees on 2.15 28.72 | Security Deposit 155.00 155,00 |
) deputation Receivable
' -E;:penses debitaed by - 39|
Share of Corporate 10.88 87.4D ]
office Expenses.
High Seas Sales by SGL - 161.57
Interest on Kundis - 24.69
Fower & Fuel Expenses 494.48 31805 |
Manpower Expenses 52.65 70.20 B
Rental Income (Lease) 1.10 3.30
Other Parties :
Samtel India Limited | Interest Income on ICD 23.80 ©23.80 | Creditors for 4.05 68.14
Iy 1 Services
Manpawer Hiring 30.52 103.93 | Investments 295,20 2095.20
Charges i o
Receipt against 70.00 - Share Capital 592,29 592,29
outstanding ICD 5
receivable i
Loans and 154.30 139.92
Advances
ICB Receivable 100.00 170.00
Samtel Machines Employees an - 1.46 ; Loans and - 76.64 !
and Projects Limited | deputation (debited by . Advances :
{SMPL) SMPL} _ ' _5
Interest Income on ICD 2.38 11.24 | Creditors for 95.79 16.83 i
) ' Services i
Manpawer Hirlng 1.70 71.92 | Advance 3,000.00 3,000.00
| Charges Subscription
Racelpt agalnst 107.00 - Share Capital 901.80 QDIST
outstanding ICD
receivable o
S ICD Receivable 107.00
1 Share Premium ' 441.51 406.51
: Samtel Electron Bank Guarantee - 61.33 | Corporate 1,390.88 1,366.81
i Devices, GmbH Charges Guarantee i
Traveling Expenses - 0.12 | Loans and - 202.81
Advances )
International Purchase of Goods 472.69 |  .3,048.48 | Creditors 1,239.40 . 927.76
Electron Devices !
Limited N
Sales of Raw Materjal - 3.18
Samtel Avionics and - Rental Income (Lease) - 17.82 | Share Capital 182.71 182,71
Defence Systems
Limited (SADS) _ .
'''' Sale of Electron Guns 2.49 3.31 | Loans and 63.67 47.54 !
Advances o
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Expenses incurred by. 52,58 -
(SADS) on gur behalf
Share of Corporate - 42,37 !
Office Expenses _ o
Samtel - HAL Display | Rental Income (Lease} - 5.82 | Loans and 0.02 T 6.00
Systerns Limited Advances
(sHDS) |
Expenses incurred by 5.84 .
; N {5HDS) on our hehalf _
: Lenient Consultants | [nferest on Loan 337 3.37 { Share Capital 212.62 212.62
Private Limited
Unsecurad 42.15 4215
Loans o
Interest Payable 6.07 . 3.03
CEA Consultants Interest on Lean 16.19 16.19 | Share Capital 42989 | 393.58
Private Limited o
. Unsecured 202.33 202.33
Loans
Interest Payable 29.14 14.57
Share Premium 395.81, 395.81
Swaka Consultants Contract Labour - 160.02 | Creditors for 15,53 19.28
Limited o Charges Services
Punswat Consultants  Contract Labour 2.67 28253 | Creditors for 13.50 29.94
¢ Limited i Charges Services _
Dotsun Containers | Purchase of Goods 14.21 222,28 | Advances - 278.18
Private Limited ' against Supply /
) Services i
Scrap Sales 0.08 61.61 | Investments 6.40 §.40
Freight Dutward - 20.50 = |
High Seas Purchases N 1,091.73
Technical Fees - ' 8.19 .
Interest and Bank - 15.93
_ Charges
“Key Management '
7 Personnel o
Mr. Satish K. Kaura Remuneration 29.26 74,66 | Share Capital 13.86 13.86
| Personal Guarantee 40,856.59 |  39,602.92 | Unsecured 70.30 42.30
_ given for Term Loans ' Loans
taken by the Company -
; Reteipt af unsecured 28.00 - Interest Payable 6.08 3.05
] loan s
| interest an Loan 3.38 3.38

33. The Company has seught a status cenfirmation from its vendors to dlassify thom as Micro, Small and Medlum Enterprises
under the Micrg, Small and Mediurn Entérprises Development Act, 2006 :




J
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Bascd on the responses received from Lhe vendors the Comparny has determined the reguired disclosures as given below:

) (% in lacs)
i Particulars . 2012-13 201212
' A Principal amounl remaining unpaid as on 31st March, 2013 122.56 14492
B Interest due thereon as on 31st March, 3012 ) 75.94 52.00
Interest paid by the Company in term of Section 16 of the Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, along with the amount of the il Wit
payment made ta the suppliers beyond the appainted day during the year.
o Interest duc and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which
have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without 31.74 23.04
adding the interest specified under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006. . . . :
E interest accrued and remainihé unpaid as on 31° March, 2013 107.63 753.94
Further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years,
| until such date when the interest dues as above are actusily paid ta the small il Nil
enterprises. :

34.

35

36.

37.

(a]
(b}

The Company had revalued its Plant and Machinery as on 1st October, 2010 on the hasis of existing use value by an
independent professional valuer. Accordingly a sum of T 1,013.91 lacs being the excess of the depreciated value of Plant
and Machinery over the existing use value, had heen charged to the Staternent of Profit and Loss in the year 2010 - 11.

Depreciation on the revalued iterns of Planl and Machinery is calculated on their respective revalued amounts al
rates derived from the remaining useful fife of (the items as determined by the valuer on straight fine method as againsl the

methods / rates / bases which would have otherwise been adopted for the purpose of the annual accounts of the .

Compzny and accardingly, includes additional depreciation charge of ¥ 1,407.43 lacs for the current year (Previous year
¥1,592.44 lacs) with consequent effect on the loss for the year.

In view of the present scenario of Color Picture Tube business lhe management is of the viow that the existing demand
of CPTcan be serviced by operating the manufacturing facility at Line # 2 along with the Celor Electron Gen division
of the Company, hence, the assets and liabilities of the Company have the realizable value as per their book values.

Az the Company does not intend to further pursue the development of ‘Plasma Display Panel’ for its primary
reporiable business segment " TV Picture Tube and Parts”, being commercially unvishle, it had impaired the assets
being Flant and Machinery wsed therein lo its recoverable amount (net selling price} during financial yeer 2010-11. In
view of the above, during the previous year an application had been made to the Centre for Scientific and
Industriai Research to waive off the sperific loan taken for this project.

FINANCIAL RESTRUCTURING

At the request of the Campany, the participating Financial instilulions and Banks had approved the Debt Restructuring
Scheme ol the Company two times 1. e. Ist scheme in financial year 2006-07 and lind scheme in financial year 2009- 10
under the Corporate Debt Restructuring {CDR) mechanism.

The salient features of {he scheme inter alia were:

Effective Date: The cut off date of the scheme — 15t Aprit’ 2008

Restructuring of debt: The scheme envisaged restructuring of Core Principal (hersinafter reforred to as Debt), which
included loan of ?4?,186_ {acs, Preference Shares of 3,079 lacs and Zero Coupon Bond {ZCB) % 1,540 tacs.




{e}

{d)
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The scheme envisaged two options for repayment of debt to lenders. Under the settfement option of T 23,036 lacs, the
entire debt shall be settled zgainst tatal paymert of T 14,685 tacs In three years from the effective date. Lenders opting for
the restructuring option ol T 28,768 lacs shall get cquity allotment of T 4,642 lacs in addition to existing Mon Convertible
Redeemable Preference Share of ¥ 2,110 lacs and the balance debt of T 22,016 lacs shall be repaid over a perind of 7 years
from the effective date with applicable interest.

Promoter Contribution: The Promoters / their associates shall bring in a sum of ¥ 3,000 lacs through a preferentizi issue to
be subscribed, T 1,000 lacs within 6 months of the approval of the scheme and balance of ¥ 2,000 lacs within 18 months of
the sanction of the schame. Further, the promoters shall also undertake to arrange additional equity contribution of 7 2,000

~ lacs during the financial year 2011 - 12,

(e

{f)

{g}

Security: The' debts (both term and working capital) to be secured by a first parl - passu charge on all the assets of the
Company and the security to be pooled together among all the term lenders and working capital lenders. The debts shall
also be secured by a personal guarantee of the Chairman and Managing Director of the Company. In additian, the promoicrs
shall pledge 33% of the equity of the Company with lenders to further secure the debts,

Right of Recompense: Lenders opting far restructuring option shall have the right to recompense the reliefs / sacrifices /
walvers exlended by the lenders as per the prevalent guidelines under the COR mechanism.

Right to revarse the Waivers: in the event of default, lenders shall have the right ta reverse the waivers with the approval Gf
CPR EG. .

- Pursuant lo the implementation of above CDR scheme, the total outstanding debts remained in the books of

accounts of the Company to the tune of ¥ 38,811 lacs. (¥ 14,685 lacs due to lenders opting settlement option, T
2,110 la¢cs of Non Convertible Cumulalive Redeemable Preference Shares and T 22,016 lzcs due to  lenders opting
restructuring option}.

The Company has made repayment of € 10,337 lacs towards principal loan amount upto 31st March’ 2013 out of rotal

- outstanding debts of T 38,811 facs. During the year, no payment has been made. Hence, there is no change in the

38,

outstanding debls except forex fluctuation impact on the outstanding fareign currency loans.

During the year, Yes Bank limited has assigned its debts in the Company in favour of M/s Amberley Estates Private Limited. _
The necessary formalities to effect the changes will be completed in due course. )

During the year, due to continuous decrease in the demand of color picture tubes and continuaus liquidity crises, the
Company's aperations were affected adversely and operalions of zll manufaciuring facilities were suspended during part
of the year. All of these have resulted into heavy lasses, The net warth of the Company was fully eraded at the end of the
previous year.

Since the net warth of the Company was fully eroded at the end of the previaus year, the Company made a reference
under section 15(1) of the Sick Industrial Company {Special Provisions) Act, 1985 (SICA} with Board of Industrial and
Financial Reconstruction (BIFR). The aforesaid reference has been registered in the BIFR as case no. 58/2012.

Significant events for assessing the appropriateness of going concern assumptions are as :

al Due to liguidity crisis and heavy losses during the vear, there were delaulls in repayment of prineiple amount of
secured loans , aver dues to the anks / Financial Institution amounting to T 10,969.11 lacs (¥ 9,929.95 lacs debts
and T 969.16 redemption of 0% NCCRRS) to CDR lenders and ¥ 287,25 izcs to Non CDR lenders, 25 on 3lst March
2013,

“ Tha defaults for Unsecured.loans , devolved LC are T 681.99 lacs and ¥ 15,070.12 lacs respectively.
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The defaults of principle & interest thereon are s per table given belaw :

{¥ In tacs}
_______ Particulars ( as on 21.03.2013) Debts " Interest Tatal
Defaults in Secured loans * 1G,869.11 4,275.31 )
MNon — CDR Secured Loans 287.25 - 15,531.67
Devoide Letlcr Of Credits 15,070.12 2,270.92 17,341 04
Defaults in Unsecured Loans 481.99 502.33 .: 1,184,32
Total | "Z70047| 704856 34,057.03

* This include — Yers Coupon Beonds T 484.63 lacs and Zero percent Nen Convertible Cumulative Redeamable
Preference Shares - ¥ 969.16 lacs.

b} Inaccardance with Accbunting Standard 28 — ‘Impairment of Assets' :
(i) Dur'ing the year, the Company has identified its production Lines 3, 5 and Defelction Yoke unit of its manufacturing

facilities located at Village Chhapraula, Gautam Budh Nagar (Uttar Pradesh), village Naya Nohra, Kota {Rajasthan} and
Parwanoo {Himachal Pradesh) resprctively  as @ separate cash generating units (EGUs). These CGUs are engaged in

 manufacturc of 21" True Flat Color Picture Tube, 21" Pin Free Colar Picture Tube and Color Defelction Yoke, During the

year ended 31% March 2013, the Company on the basis of prajected scale of operations and prevailing market conditions
assessed that the recoverable value of the CGUs was lower as compared to the carrying value, thus, indicating impairment.

{ii} During the previcus year, the Company had identified its production Lines 1 and 4 of its manufacturing facility lacated at
Village Chhapraulz, Gautarn Budh Nagar {(Utlar Pradesh) as a separatc cash gonerating units (CGUs). These CGUs were
engaged in manufaciure of 15", 20" and 29" Calor Picture Tubes. During the year ended 31 March 2012, the Company on
the basis of projected scale ol operations and prevailing market conditions assessed that the recoverable value of the CGUs
was lower s compared to the-carrying value, thus, indicating impairment.

As a result of the impairment testihg carried out as al 315_t March 2013, impairment loss of T 27,977.06 lacs (Previous year
< 3,866,091 {acs } was recognized based on a comparison af the carrying value of the asset vis-3-vis rocoverable value. The
recoverable amount is higher of Lhe followings:

Net Sefling Price: In the current year, It is the management estimated sale value of Plant and  Machinery (I
1.680.00 lacs i.e. 2.5% of the gross assets value). This rate of reserve sale vale Ts based on previous year basis of
reserve sala value of Plant & Machinery of ¥ 554.57 lacs, as decided by CDR lenders in its Assels Sale Commiitee
meeting held an 4™ July’ 2012.

Value in Use: It is the present value of future cash flow of CGUs {Line 3, Line 5 and Deflection Yoke unit in curront
year and Line 1 and Line 4n previous year). As the Company does not cxpect aperations in these lines in future, thus
ha cash will be generated in future from these CGUs, hence the value in use is taken NIL.

Accardingly, a sum of T27,977.06 lacs lacs (Previous year ¥ 3,866.91 [acs) has been charged to the Statement
of Profit and Loss as Impairment Lass. Further, Stores and Spares related to these production lines have also
been impaired and accordingly a sum of I 410.35 lacs {Previous year T512.28 lacs) has been charged to the
Statement of Profit and loss as Impairment Loss.

¢} Debtors and Craditors balances are subjoct to recanciliations and confirmations.

d} Duc to suspension ::uf operations in all the manulacturing facilities , the physncalvmﬂcatmn of stocks were not
cartied out as on 31" March 2013,
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e) Duetosuspension of operations in all the planls during part of the year, the fixed assets were notverified by the
managament.

fl  Non deduclion of tax deductad at source and ather statutory dues on some of the provisions of expenses, made during '
the year. :

g) During the year, the Company has made provision for diminution in long term investments in some of its group i
companies amounting to T 841.48 facs (Previous year ¥ 983.48 lacs). In case of samtel Glass Limited, the investment i
value is taken on the basis of threa years [Previous yearfive years) average book value. Tha Profit aller tax of Samtel i
Glass Limited has been taken on the basis of un audiled financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, ;
2013, In view of the management, the basis of considering {hrec years (Previous year five years) average hook value
for computing the diminution in the value of investments is reasonable.

Since the Company has registered in BIFR wherein it has given revival plan for oparating some of its manufacturing facilities,
the Company is quite hopaful to get financial assistance by infusion of funds in lerms of waiver of interest / term
liabilities. In the meanwhile, Company is alse exploring option for revival through restructuring its manufacturing facilities at
some of the locations. On averall assessment of aforesaid considerations, the Company is of the view that Going Concern is
rat affected and hence there is no need ta reinstate the assets and liabilities at net realizable value.

39. SEGMENT REPORTING
The Company's operating business is organized and managed according to a single primary reportable business segment
namely "T.V. Picture Tube and Parts" in India anly and there are no separate raportable segments in accordance with the
principles outlined in - AS — 17 on  Segment Reporiing, notified by Central Government under Companics [Accounting
Standards} Rules 2006, hence segment reporting is nol applicable.

4(1 DEFERRED TAX

(A] The movement in Deferred Tax Liability {Net} account is as follows:

{Tin lacs}
Particulars T AsAt As At
o 31.03.2013 | 31.03.2012
Dpening Balance (3,117.06) | {2,791.29)

Current Period Deferred Tax Liability / {(Asset) | {12,943.40) | (390.68)

Openi'ng Rate Difference - 64.91

Closing Balance (16,06_0.46[ {3,11765}_

(B) Deferred tax assets and Iiahilities are being oflset as they relate to taxes on income levied by the same governing taxation :
laws, !

{C} Break - up of deferred tax assets/ liabilities:-

Particulars - . As At As At
31.03.2013 | 31.03.2012

Deferred Tax Liahilities :
Tax impact of difference between carrying amount of 5,440.29 6,801.83 -
Fixed Assets Tn Financial Statements and Income Tax Returns - :
Sub Total {Aa} i 34089 | Eig_qjﬂ : :
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_Deferred Tax Assets :

Tax impact of expenses charged in the Financial Statements but 1,672.26 1,490.35
Allowabte as deductions in future years under Income Tax

Tax impac',_f of unabsorbed business loss ,f'depreciati'o”n far the 19,825.09 8,428.54 .
Current year :

Sub Total {B) - i 21,501.35 | 9,918.89
Net Deferred Tax Liahility / (Assets) (A} - (B) {16,060.46) | {3,1£7.06}

The tax impact for the above purpose has been arrived at by applying the prevaiting tax rate for Indian Companies under the
Income Tax Act, 1961,

The deferred tax liahility generated during the yearhas been adjusted against the carry forward deferred tax assets leaving
unrecognized balance of net deferred tax assets of ¥ 16,060.46 lacs (Previous year ¥3,117.06 lacs) which will he adjusted

- against deferred tax liahillly as and when it arises.

Revenue expensas an account of Research and Development activitics includad in these accounts under various heads are
T Nil {Previous year ¥ 251,13 lacs). The additions to Fixed Assets Include additions aggregating ¥ Nil {Previous year T Nif)
acquired for Research and Development activities.

A) Finance Lease: The Company acquires vehicles under a finance fease agreement, The lease agreemant provides for
transler of awnership to the Company st the end of the lease term. Initial direct cost, maintenance and insurance of the
assets are bo_rne by the Company.

8) Operating Lease: The Company has taken depots and offices on lease with an option of renewal 3l the end of lcase term.
These leascs have an escalation clause and are in the nature of cancelable operating leases. The lease amount paid /

provided T 213.27 lacs {Previous year ¥ 213.69 lacs) has been charged to Statement of Profit and Lass.

Movement in Share Premium Account:

[ in lacs}
Particulars - For the Year Ended | For the Year Ended |
L 31.03.2013 31032012 |
Opening Balance : 6,619.98 6,550.51
Add: Amount on Equity Shares lssued - - ; 69.07
to Promoter's Group Company * : ; :
| Closing Balanee 6619.98 |  6,619.98 |

* Ditferential amount which was received short at the time of allotment as per rate calculated by SEBI guidelines.

At the close of financial year, the management has reviewed the status of its outstanding current assets & liabilities /
provisions and based on the legal opinian / advice have written back 7 3,283.87 facs {nct] {Provious year T 124.59 lacs),

~which inciudes liabiiities provided in earlier year — currant year at the time of publication of unaudlted guarterly Tesults as

per sebi guidelines , forming part of other income.




45. The Company has not hooked the statutory liahilities on the provision for expenses made during the year as the
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quantum of exact statutary liability can not be ascertained in the present scenario.

46. Borrowing cost capitalized during the year ¥ Nil lacs {Previous yezr T Nil lacs)

47. Additional Information:

a) | Installed Capacity and Installed Capaclty Actual Production
Actual Production {in Nos.) _ {in Nos.)
For the Year .
Products 2012-13 2011-12 2012-13 - 2011-12
| Color Picture Tubes 26,00,000 76,00000 | 516,191 28,58,063
Color Electron Guns 120,00,000 120,00,000 7,06,622 ©30,80,213 |
Color Deﬂectmn Yokes - 80,40,000 -  1B,05,277

) ‘Note: The installed capacity is annualized and stated as certified b\;nt'hé' manageméi:lt and afceﬁféd -E;the
| atuditors being a technical matter.

b} | Stock and Sales N For the Year
201213 | 2011-12
Products Qty. Value Qty. Value
_________ 1 ) (in Nos.} | (€ in lacs) {in Nos.} {inlacs)
Color Picture Tubes

i) CUpening Stack of Finished Goods 6-,311 8B.5% GZ 876 794.75
{ii) | Closing Stock of Finished Goods 5,252 82.27 6311  #8.59
: iii} | Sales of Finished Gands 5,.1?,250 6,596.98 29,14,628 36,498.93

Color.Electron Guns

i} | Opening Stock of F|n|shed Goods - - - -

ii) | Uosing Stock of Finished Goods @ @ - .- -

iii) | Sates of Finished Goods @ 15,544 27.56 161 331

Calor Deflection Yokas

i} ! Opening Stock of Finished Goods -1 e - -

i} ; Ciosing Stock of Finished Goods * * - - -

fii) | Sales of Finished Goads ™ R - - ]

@ Sales of Colar Electron Guns does nat include 6,25,397 nos. (Previous year 31,39,003 nas.} used for captive

consumption,

@ @ Closing stock of Cn!or Electron Guns does not Include 78 D86 nos. {Previous year 12, 405 nos.) since the
| same is kept for captive consumption. Gut of this stock, during the year, 43 408 nos. {Previaus year Nil nos.)
i ‘have been attached by the cxcise department against their recovery of excise duty.

* Sales of Color Deflection Yokes does not include Nil nos. {Previous year 17,97,182 nos.) used for captive

consuinption.

= * Closing stack of Color Deflection Yakes does not include 8 095 nas. {Previous year 8,055 nas.) since the

same is kept far captlve consumption.
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c) | Raw Material and Compo“ﬁ"ents For the Year Ended
Consumed
N 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
Products Oty. Value Qty. Value )
(in Nus.) | Tin lacs) {in Nos.} Rinlacs} |
) | Glass Companents 11,24,472 | 2,803.31 | 48,722,545 12,194.54
ii} | Electronics Components . %3,50,295 2,730.75 103,58,751 8,048.11
iii] | Miscellaneous * - 649.67 -  6,196.83
Total 6,183.73 26,739.42 |

* Includes iterns which in terms of value do not individually account for 10% ar mare of the total value of the
Raw Material and Components consumed.

d) | Material Consumption ) For the Year Ended o
31.03.2013 31.03.2012

Particulars - T in lacs) % age {Tinlacs) % age

) |Raw  Material and . Components
- Imported 4,840.04 7RB.27 10,981.22 41.10
- Indigenous 1,343.6% 21.73 15,748.26 58.00
Total 6,183.73 | 100.00 | 26,739.48 |  100.00

i) | Stores and Consumables Consumed ;
- Imported 14.28 | 502:° 7752 7.60 -

| - Indigenous 270.29 94.98 881.96 | 82,40 :

Total 284.57 | 100.00 D54.48 100.00
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T in lacs)

Farticulars ~ For the Year Ended i
31.03.2013 | 21.03.2012

_e) ' CIF Value of Imparts
i) | Raw Material and Compeonents | 5201711 7,398.18 |
ii) | Stores and Spares 1678 [ 154.63

f] Expenc.lit.il"re in Foreign Currency
(Net of Indian Taxes) {Cash Basis) |~ - -

i) [ Professionaf and Technicat Fees - _ 11.32
it} . Others 0.42 . 63.38

e} | Earnings In Foreign Exchange

" FOB Value of Exports T fo765

48. There is no other information apart from the information already disclosed pursuant to the relevant clauses of new
- schodule Vi as inserted in the Companies Acl, 1956 by the Notification- 5.0. 447(E), dated 23th Fcbruary 2011 (As
amendad by Notification Mo F. NO. 2/6/2008-CL-V, Dated 20th March 2011}

49. Frevious year figures have heen regrouped / rearranged wherevar necessary to conform to this year's classification.
For & on behalf of the Board
;9 | ,/'}//-
* g7 ™ sl

i Satish K, Kaura jit Singh _ ~ Prabhat Kumar Nanda
Date : May 31, 2013 T Chairman & Managing Director Directar _ Company Secretary
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Place : New Delhi {
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The information in pursuant to the clause 31 of the Equity Listing Agreement.

FORM B

Format of covering letter of the annual audit report to be filed with the stock exchanges.

1 | Name of the Company: SAMTEL COLOR LIMITED
2 | Annual financial statements for 31+ March 2013

the year ended
3 | Type of Audit qualifications Qualified :

Basis for Qualified Opinion

The financial statements have been prepared by the Company on
the going concern basis as fully elaborated in Note 38 of the
financial statements as the proceedings are going on before the
Board of Industrial and Financial Reconstruction under the S:ck
Industrial Companies(Special Provisions) Act 1985.

We had reported in our audit report for the year ended 31°* March
2012 gs under:-

The entire net worth of the Company has eroded completely; (ii)
the Company has initiated the bidding process for the disposal of
production lines 1 and 4{non —core assets) out of 4 production
lines at plant situated at Gautam Budh Nagar (Uttar Pradesh)
after obtaining approval of CDR lenders and consequently
impaired those production lines by Rs. 3,866.91 Lacs and related

| stores & spares by Rs. 512.28 Lacs;(iii} the manufacturing

operations at other production lines at plants situated at
Ghaziabad (Uttar Pradesh) & Parwanoo (Himachal Pradesh) could
not be resumed in the financial year due to non-participation of
fabour in production process due to their over-dues; (iv) the

- Company has defaulted in repayment of loans as per CDR scheme

and borrowings of other lenders; (v)there is diminution in the
value of long term investments; (vijreconciliation and
confirmations of balances of certain major creditors and
acceptances are pending; (vii) non- redemption of 969,163, 0%
redeemable preference shares of Rs100 each amounting to Rs.
963.16 lacs already due for redemption; and (viii} non payment of
preference dividend for the period from 31" March 2008 to 31°
March 2012 aggregating to Rs. 773.61 Lacs on 2110116 8% Non
Convertible Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares.

We further report that during the year, in addition o the

continuation of our above observations, as under:-




(i) in view of the continued failure of the Company to
disburse the legitimate dues of the workmen, Hon'ble High
Court of Himachal Pradesh (Shimla) has settled the dispute
by passing an order for the closure of Deflection Yoke unit at
Parwanoo (HP) and thereby, pay off the corresponding
outstanding dues by selling the industrial
undertaking/Company assets etc., (ii) the operations have
been suspended in all locations by the mid of November 12,
& have not been resumed till date and consequently,
managemen! has impaired the production lines 3 & 3,
located at Gautam Buddh Nagar (UP) & Deflection Yoke
unit located at Parwanoo (HP) by Rs. 27,977.06 lacs and
related stores & spares by Rs. 410.35 lacs eic.; (iii) the
impairment of assets of production line 2, located at Gautam
Buddh Nagar (U.P.), and gun division at Meerut has not
been considered by the management on the rationale of its
revival plan of running the operations by restructuring them
even though in our opinion considering the liquidity crunch,
the probability of running these lines seems remote; (iv) the
balances outstanding as on 31 March, 2013 of receivables
& inventory are subject to confirmation & physical
verification respectively due to temporary suspension of
operations & non access to inventories, (v) raw maferial &
finished goods inventory amounting to Rs. 311.90 lacs and
Rs. 55 lacs respectively have been seized by the excise
authorities due to non-payment of excise dues; (vi) there is
non-submission of various statutory returns acknowledged
by the respective authorities, non provision/deposition of
various overdue statutory liabilities like PF/Service Tax /
TDS /Excise/ Vat & CST/ WCT/ TCS/ ESI/ Gratuity/ Bonus/
Preference dividend & related over dues (interest and
penalty), non deduction of TDS on provisional expenses; and
as explained by management exact amount of which could
not be ascertained in present scenario; (viii) there is increase
in diminution of investments in current year of Rs. 841.48
lacs, (ix) Assets lying with the Provident Fund trust have
been transferred to Regional Provident Fund Commissioner
and those related to Gratuity Trust have been settled by
adjusiment of employees dues. However, as per the
management, related liability has been accounted for
completely and there will be no demand over and above the
sam;, (x) Company has accounted for its gratuity and leave
encashment liability on actual basis rather than on actuarial
valuation method which has been prescribed in Accounting
Standard AS-15, “Employee Benefits”.




These factors raise substantial doubts as to the Company's
ability to continue as going concern and therefore, the
Company may not be able to realise its assets and discharge
its liabilities in the normal course of business. The financial
statements do not include any adjustment relating to the
recoverability and classification of recorded assets amounts.

Based on the above facts we are of the opinion that going
concern assumption has been affected and the financials
should have been stated at net realisable value.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, except for the
effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion paragraph regarding erosion of net-worth coupled
with other events and inability in realisation of assets and
discharge of liabilities based on going concern assumptions
and clauses (1), (2), (3), (7), (9), (10), (11) & (17) of |
annexure to Auditor’s Report referred in clause 1 of
paragraph of ‘Report on other Legal and Regulatory
requirements’ below; being non-provision of physical
verification due to restricted access of fixed assets &
inventories, irregular in payment or principal and interest to
certain parties, infernal audit system, non payment of
outstanding statutory dues, cash loss in the current financial
year, default in payment of dues to financial institutions and
banks and wiilization of short - term funds for long term
purposes, the financial statements give the information
required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true
and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India:

a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of
the Company as at 31% March 2013;

b) Inthe case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the loss
for the year ended on that date; and ‘

¢} In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows
forthe year ended on that date.

Frequency of qualification

| First time in this year report.

The qualification mentioned at (a) in Sr. ho. 3 has been repetitive
nature since 31.03.2012.

The qualification mentioned at (b) in Sr. no. 3 has been appeared




5 i Draw attention to relevant notes
in the annual financial
statements and management
response to the qualification in
the directors report

The observations of the Auditors and the relevant notes on the
accounts are self-explanatory. Further, explanations with regard to
the observations/qualifications of the Auditors’ are as under :

a)

b)

c)

g)

h)

The Company is of the view that the existing demand of
Color Picture Tube can be serviced by operating the
manufacturing facility at Line # 2 along with the Color
Electron Gun division of the Company. Thus the Company
is confident of running the operations as “ Going Concern
Basis” hence, the assets and liabilities of the Company
have the realizable value as per their book values.

Due to liquidity crisis and heavy losses during the year,
there were defaults in repayment of principle amount of
secured loans , over dues to the Banks / Financial Institutions
and redemption of NCCRPS, as on 31st March 2013.
The Company has impaired Plant & Machinery and its
related Spares of some of its manufacturing facilities on.
the basis of applicable accounting standard.

The Company has made provision for diminution in long term
investments in some of its group  companies.

Debtors and Creditors balances are subject to reconciliations
and confirmations. -

Due to suspension of operations in all the manufacturing
facilities , the physical verification of stocks were not
carried out as on 31" March 2013.

Due to suspension of operations in all the plants during
part of the year, the fixed assets were.not verified by the
management, :

Non deduction of tax deducted at source and other statutory
dues on some of the provisions of expenses, made during the
year.

6 | Additional comments from the
board/audit committee chair:

The company is registered with Bureau of industrial & Financial
Reconstruction under the Sick Industries Companies(Special
Provision) Act, 1985 and the proceedings are going on.

- For SS Kothari Mehta & Assosicate
' rtered Accountants ,
egistration No.-000756N
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For & On behalf of the Board of Directors
of Samtel Color Limited

fm Fanp QS"%”/J o

(Satish K Kaura) (Ajit Singh)  (Manoj Bhala)
Chairman & Director CFO
Mg.Director (Chairman

' of the Audit

Committee)




